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NOTICE

Notice s hereby given thal the20ih Annual General 1eeting of the Members of GUJARAT NATURAL
RESOURCES LIMITED will be held on September 30, 2011 at 10.00 AM. ot 8, Sigma Corporate, N Mann
Party Pliot, §. G. Highway. Ahmedabad - 320 059 to transact the following business: .
ORDINARY BUSINESS: .
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31¢! March, 2011,
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date and Directors Report and the Audifors
Report thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of tr, Ashok C. shah, who refires by rotation and being eligible
offers himself for reappointment.

3. To appoint auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting up to the conclusion of next Annua! General Meeting and 1o fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as a Special Resolution. ‘

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section &1 (1A) and other applicable
provisions, if any. of the Companies Act, 1956 (*Act"} (including any amendment thereto or
re-enoctmeht thereof), and in accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum and
Articles of Asscciation of the Cornpany and the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock
Exchanges where the Equity Shares of the Company are listed {“Stock Exchanges"). Chapter
Vil of the Securties and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Caopital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2009 (“ICDR Regulations”], the Foreign Exchange management
Act, 1999 (FEMA), Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or issue of Security by a person
resident outside india) Regulations, 2000 and Issue of Foreign Cuirency Convertible Bonds and
Ordinary Shares (through Depository Receipt Mechanism) Scheme, 1993 and the regulations /
guidelines, if any, prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of india, Reserve Bank of
India, the Stock Exchange, the Government of India or any other relevant authorities from
time to time (“Government authorities”), to the extent applicable, and subject to such
approvals, consents, permissions aind sanctions as may be required from such Government
Authorities, and subject fo such condiions as may be prescribed by such Government
Authorities while granting such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions, which the
Board of directors of the Company (hereinafter referred as to the “Board" which term shall be
cdeemed to include any committee(s) constituted /-to be constituted by the Board to exercise
its powers including the power conferred by this Resolution) is hereby authorized to accept on
behalf of the Company; consent, authority and approval of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to the Board to create, issue, offer and gllot, (including the provisions for
reservation on firm and / or competitive basis, of such port of issue and for such categories of
persons as may be permitied], in the course of one or more public or private offerings in
dornestic and / or one or more international market(s) with or without green shoe option,
Fquity Shares including (including Qualified institutional Placements under ICDR Regulations)




ond / o Equity Shares through Depository Receipts and / or converlible bonds and / or other
socurities converlible into Equity shares at the option of the cormpany and / or the holder(s) of
such securities linked to Equity Shares and -/ or sccudlies including non - convertible
debeniures with warrants or other securities with or without waorrants, which may either be
detochable & linked, and which warrant has a right exescisable by the warrant holder 1o
sJbscribe for the Equity Shares and / or warranis with an opfion exercisable by warrant holder
fo subscribe for the equity shares and / or any instrument or securities representing either
Equity Shares and / or converlible securilies finked to Equity Shares (including the issue and
alloiment of Equity Shares pursuant to Green Shoe Option, #f any), {of all which are hereinafter
collectively refereed to as “Securities”) 1o eligible investors under applicable laws, regulations
and guidelines (whether residents and / or non - residents and / or institutions/banks and/or
incorporated bodies, mutual funds, venture capital funds, and / or multi — lateral financial
institutions and/or individuals and/or trustees and/or stabilizing agents- or otherwise, and
whether or not such investors are members of the Company), through prospectus and/or
letter of offer or circular and/or public and/or private / preferential placement basis, to be
rnade at such time/times, in one or more tranches, for cash, at such price or prices, in such
rnanner and where necessary, in consultation with the Merchant Banker and/or other
Advisors or otherwise, on such terms and conditions as the Board, may, in its absolute
discretion, decide at the time of issue of Securities provided that the total amount raised
through the issuance of securities shall not exceed Rs. 250 Crores or its equivalent in one or
rmore currencies, including premium if any as may be decided by the Board; to all or any of
the investors as mentioned above."”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to the generdlity of the above, the aforesaid issue
of the Securities may have all or any terms or condifions or combinations of terms in
-accordance with applicable regulations, prevalent market practices, etc.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company and/or any agency or body of person authorized by
the Board, may issue depository receipts representing, the underlying Equity Shares in the
capital of the Company or such other Securities in negofiable | registered or bearer firm {as
may be permissible) with such features and attributes as may be required and to provide for
the tradability and free fransterability thereof as per market practices and regulations
(including listing on one or more stock exchanges(s) in or outside India).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the relevant date for the determination of applicatle price for the
issue of the Depository Receipts and /or Securities issued pursuant to a QIP shall be the date
on which the Board of the Company {including a Committee of the Board) decides to open
the proposed issue, or the date on which the holder of the Securities which are converiible

info or exchangeable with Equity Shares at a later date becomes entitled to apply for the
said Equity Shares, as the case may be."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to issue and allot such
number of Securities as rnay be required to be issued and dliotted, including issued and
allotment of.Equify Shares upon conversion of any Securities referred to above or as may be
necessary in accordance with the terms of the offer, subject to the provisions of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and that alt such Equity Shares
shall rank pari passu infer-se and with the then existing Equity Shares of the company in all
respects, including dividend, which shall be subject to relevant provisions in that behalf
contained in the Articles of Association of the company.”



“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to any offer, issue or allotment of
Equity Shares or Securities or insfruments representing the same, as described above, the
Board, where required in consuliation with the Merchant Bankers and/ or other Acvisors, be
and is hereby authorized on behalf of the Company. to do ali such acts, deeds, matters and
things as it may, In its absolute discretion, deem necessary of desirable for such purpose,
including but not limited 1o the selection of QIBs to whom the securifies are fo be offered,
issued and allotted, and matters related thereto, and with power on behalf of the Company
to setfie all questions, difficuities or doubts thal may arise in regard to such issue(s) of
allotment(s) as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to the generdiity of the above, the aforesaid
Securities may have such features and atiributes or any terms or combinations of terms in
accordance with international practices 1o provide for the fradability and free transferabifity
thereof as per the prevailing practices and regulafions in the capital markets including but
not limited fo the terms and conditions in relation to payment of interest, additional interest,
premium on redemption, prepayment and any other debt service payments whatsoever
including terms for issue of additional equity shares or variation of the conversion price of the
Securities during the duration of the Securities and the Board be cnd is hereby authorized inits
absolute discrefion in such manner as it may deem f, to dispose off such of the Securities that
are not subscribed.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to appoint lead mangers,
underwriters, guarantors, depositories, custodians, registrars, trustees, bankers, lawyers;
advisors and all such agencies as may be involved or concerned in such offerings of
Securities and to remunerate them by way of commission, brokerage, fees or the like and also
to enter into ond execute all such arrangements, agreements, memorandum, documents,
etc., with such agencies and also 1o seek the fisting of such Securities on one or more nafional
and international stock exchange(s) and the Equity Shares to be issued on conversion of the
securities as set forth in the aforesaid resolution, if any, on any stock exchange(s), authorizing
any director(s) or any officer(s) of the Company to sign for any on behalf of the Company,
the offer document(s). agreement(s), arangement(s), application(s). authority ietter(s), or
any other related paper(s) / document(s) and give any undertaking(s), affidavit(s),
cerificate(s). declaration(s} as the Board may in its absolute discretion deem fit including the
authority to amend or modify the aforesaid document(s).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to form a committee or
delegate all or any of its power to any committee of directors to give effect to the aforesaid
resolutions and is authorized to take such steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things and accept any alterations or modificationfs} as they may deem fit and proper and
give such directions as may be necessary to settle any question or difficulty that ray arise in
regard to issue and allotment of Equity Shares including but not fimited to:

a) approving the offer document and filing the same with any authority or persons as may
be required; )

b} taking decision to open the issue, decide bid opening and closing date.

c) approving the issue price, the number of Securities to be allotted, the basis of allocation
and allotment of Securities;



d) arranging the delivery and execufion of all contracts, agreements and all other
documents, deeds and instrurnents as ray be required or desirable in connection with
the issue of Securities by the cornpany. ’

e) opening separate special account(s) with bank(s) 1o receive monies in respect of the
issue of the Securities; -

f)} making applications for listing of the Securities of the company on one or more stock
exchange(s) and to -execute and to deliver or arrange the delivery of the fisting
agreement(s) or equivalent documentation fo the concerned stock exchange(s);

g} finalization of the allotment of the Securities on the baosis of the bids received:;

h) finalization of and arrangement for the submission of the placement document(s) and
any amendments, supplements thereto, with any government and regulatory authorities,
institutions or bodies as may be required:;

i} approval of the preliminary and final placement document (including amending, varying
or modifying the same, as may be considered desirable or expedient) as finafized in
consultation with the lead managers / underwriters / advisors in accordance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines;

ji finalization of the basis of allotment in the event of over-subscription;

k) acceptance and appropriation of the proceeds of the issued of the Securities;

1) authorization of the maintenance of a register of holders of the securities;

m) authorization of any director or directors of the Company or other officer or officers of the
Company, including by the grant of power of attorneys, to do such acts, deeds and
things as authorized person in its absolute discretion may deem necessary or desirable in
connection with the issue and allotment of the Secutities:

n) seeking, if required, the consent of the Company's lenders, parties with whom the
Company has enlered into various commercial and other agreements, alf concerned
government and regulatory authorities in India, and any other consents that may be
required in connection with the issue and alloiment of the Securities;

o) seeking the listing of the Securities on any of the Stock Exchanges, submitting the sting
applications to such Stock Exchanges and taking all actions that may be necessary in
connection with obtaining such listing;

p} giving or authorizing the giving by concerned petsons of such declarations, affidavits,
cerlificates, consents and authorities as may be required from time to time; and

q} deciding the pricing and terms of the Securities, and all other related matiers.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without miodification(s), the following resolution
as a Special Resolutior.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section ¢1 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 and other applicable provisions of the Securities Contracts |
Regulations) Act,1956,and the rules/regulations/guideliries, framed there under including SEBI
{Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations 2009 {hereinafter referred to as ‘Delisting Regulations'),
(including statutory maodification(s) or reenactments thereof for the fime being in force), and
all other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines and subject to such approvals
permissions and sanctions, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and
modification as may be presciibed or imposed by any authority while granting such
approvals permissions and sanctions, which may be agreed to be the Board of Directors of
the Company ( hereinafter referred to as the “Board", which term shall be deemed to include
any committee thereof for the fime being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by



the resolution), the consent of the

Company be and is hereby accorded fo the Board 1o

delist the equity shares of the Company from Delhi Siock Exchange, Ahmedabad Stock
Exchange Lmited ond vadodara Stock Exchange Limited.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to settle all questions,
difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard to the aforesaid voluniary Delisting of shares as it

may in ils absolute discretion deem fit wi

thout being required 10 seek any further approval of

the members of ofherwise to the end and intent that the mermbers shall be deemed to have

give their approval expressly by the au

{hority of this resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized fo take all necessary steps in
this regard in ordef to comply with all the legal and procedural formalities and further 1o
authorise any i ifs Commitiees or any of its Directors or any of the officers of the Company to
do all such acfs, deed or things to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 03.09.2011

Regd. Office:

8, Sigma Corporate. Nr. Mann Party plot,

S. g. Highway. Ahmedabad - 380 059

gy Order of the Board
For Gujarat Natural Resources Limited

Ashok C Shah
Chairman



Annexure to the Notice of Annual General Meeting

Details of Directors seeking Appointment/Reappointment in Annual General Meeting
(in pursuance of Clause 49(V1) A of the Listing Agreements)

Name of the Director Ashok C. Shah

Age (Yrs.) 67

Quulifications B.SC {India), B.S.Chem., Eng (USA}, MIA (USA)
Designation Director

Chairman/Member of the | Member - Audit committee
Committee of the Board of -

Directors of the Company
No. of Shares held in the | 125100
Company

Notes:

1. An explanatory statement pursuant fo Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect
of the special business is annexed hereto.

2. A Member is eligible to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself/herself and a Proxy need not be a member. The instrument appointing a
proxy shall be deposited at the Registered Office of the company not later than 48 hours
before the time fixed for holding the meeting.

3. The Members are requested fo nofifying change in their address to the company quoting
their folio number at the earliest to avoid inconvenience at a later stage.

4, Members are requested to kindly bring their copy of the Annuatl Report with them at the
Annual General Meeting, as no extra copy of Annual Report would be made available at the
Annual General Meeting.

5. Shareholders seeking any information with regords to accounts are requested to wiite to the
Company atleast 10 days before the date of Annual General Meeting so as to enable the
management to keep the information readly.

6. Members/Proxies should bring he Aftendance Slip attached herewnh duly filed in for
attending the meeting.

7. Register of Members shall remain closed from September 23, 2011 to September 30, 2011
(both days inclusive).

8. Member Companies/Organizations are requested to send a copy of the resolution of their

Governing Body authorizing their representative to attend and vote at this Annual General
Meeting.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173 (2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 IN RESPECT OF
SPECIAL BUSINESS

ITEM No. 4

The Company has been exploring various avenues for arranging funds by way of issue of shares/
convertible securities in form of issues fo Qualified Institutional Buyers and/or private placement
and/or GDRs/ ADRs/ FCCBs issue, efc. The Company intends to infuse long term funds for various
purposes, viz. fcr repayment of debt, fo meet long terms working capital requirements, capital
expenditure, and other general corporate purposes as per its growth and business related plans from



time 1o timo. Accordingly, the rmanagernent may consider to roke direct equity capital equivalent to
amount not exceeding Rs. 250 crores {Rupees Two Hundred ond Fifty crores only) in one or rmore
franches as may be odviiEd by issue of equity shares cnd/or any other financial instruments
convertible into equity through Qualified Institutions Placemeni {QIP) under Securities and Exchange
goard of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 [“SEBI (ICDR)
Regulafions, 2009] and/or through issuance of securities in the international markets by way of GDRs in
one or mere tranches. '

As per the provisions of regulation 85 of Chapter Vill of the SEBI {ICDR) Regulations, 2009, issue of
specified securities shall be made at a price not less than the average of the weekly high and low of
the closing prices of the related shares quoted on a stock exchange during the two weeks preceding
the relevant date. The relevant date for the purpose of Regulation 85 means the date of meeting in
which the Board or any Committee of Directors duly authorised by the Board of the Company
decides 1o open the proposed issue.

Further pursuant fo the provisions of Chapter VIi of the SEBI (ICDR} Regulations, 2009, the aggregate
of the proposed Qualified institutions Placemenis and all previous Qualified Institutions Placements
made by the Company in the same financial year shall not exceed 5 times the net worth of the
Company as per the audited balance sheet of the previous financial year.

For making any further issue of shares to any person/s other than existing Equity Shareholders of the
Company as also under the provisions of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, approval of Shareholders is
required to be obtained by way of passing a Special Resolution, in pursuance to the provisions of
section 81 (1A} of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act).

Therefore, the Board of your Company has recommended the resolution contained in tem No. 410

be passed by the shareholders, so as to enable it to issue further equity shares and/or other securities
which will include issue on QIP basis.

None cof the Directors of the Company is, in any way, concemed cf interested in the proposed
Resolution.

ITEM No. §

Presently, the securties i.e. equity shares of the Company aré listed .at four stock exchanges at
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, De'hi Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited and
vadodara Stock Exchange limited, Consequent to technological developments, Shares of the
company are traded all over India through on line terminals provided by the Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited (BSE), Looking at the record of the past couple of years, it has been found that the
Company's shares have never been fraded on any of the stock exchanges.

In view of this, as per the applicable provisions of the Delisting Guidelines, the Company wishes fo get
the Equity Shares of the Company delisted from Delhi Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad Stock Exchange
Limited and Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited. No inconvenience wil be caused to any of the
shareholders residing in the respective regions, since BSE at these regions provide on-ine: terminals for
trading. Further, listing of the Company's shares in many stock exchanges, apart from nct adding any
value to the shareholders, results in unavoidable cost, administrative work delay and inconvenience.

As the first step towards this process, the approval of the members of the Company is being sought by
way of special resolution as per Delisting Regulations.



The Directors therefore recornmand this Special Resolution for the approval of the members.

No Director is concerned o interested in the said resolution:

By Order of the Board
For Gujaraf Natural Resources Limited

Place : Ahmedabad Ashok C Shah
Date : 03.09.2011 Chairman

R‘egd. Office:
8, Sigma Corporate, Nr. Mann Party plof,
S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad -- 380 059



DIRECTORS REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 20th snnual Report of the Company and Audited.Accounts
for the financial year ended 31t March, 2011,

Financlal Results

The financial highlights of the Company for the fiscal year 2010 as compared o the previous fiscal
year on Consolidated and Standalone baosis are as below:

(Rs. In Locs)
B Particulars "2009-2010 2010-2011
sales & Other Income 598.21 204.70
profit before Depreciation & Taxation 4.25 388
Depreciation 3.55 3.27
Taxation 1.55 0.20
Net Profit after tax for the year . (0.85) 0.41

status of the Project.

The Company is engaged in the business of Ol & Gas exploration and production, and currenity the
company is camying on these activities through its 100% owned subsidiaries. The Company currently
holds 30% participating interest {through its 100% owned subsidiary) in six producing Of & Gas fields in
the Cambay Basin. it is an operation in majority of these fields (with remainder held by Government of
India and operator as GSPCL- Gujarat State Pefroleum Corporation Limited).

Future outlook
The Company plans to acquire new units producing small & medium sized Ol & Gas fields in India &
abroad fo push production levels to 2500 BOPD mark. The company is planning strategic entry into

proven asins across the globe and own marquee assets - presently evaluating on shore producing
assets in South East Asian region.

fFinance

During the year the cormpany has raised finance by issuing Equity share, Share Warants and OFCD
under preferential issue guideline of the SEBI to finance the projects of the Company.

share Capital

The paid up equity share capital of your company increased to Rs. 387,516,450 due to Conversion of
5,714,285 OFCD into 5,714,285 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as on 15.02.2011 and 8,571,000 Share
Wwarants into 8,571,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as on 15.02.2011.

subsidiary Company

With a view to market the Company across the globe, your company has 4 International subsidiaries.
Apart from Intemationc subsidiaries, there are 2 Indian subsidiaries.

statement under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to subsidiaries is enclosed herewith.

further as required under Accounting standard 21, consolidated account of parent and subsidiary
companies are also enclosed with the accounts.

particulars of Employees

There are no employees drawing remuneration eiceednrng the limit stipulated under Section 217(2A)
of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975.



Statutory Information

particulars of conservation of encrgy cfc. ufs 217(1)(e) are not applicable as the Commercial
Production has nol yet commenced. There are no pluns to import any kind of technology for the
prOJecL and hence information regarding ils absorption is not applicable. There is no foreign
exchange income or outgo.

Directors

Mr. Ashok C. shah retire from the Board by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible offer himself for reappointment.

grief resume of the Direclors seeking appointment / reappointment together with the nature of their
experfise in specific functional areas, name of companies in which they hold directorships and the
membership of Committees of the Board and Shareholding of non-executive directors as stipulated
under clause 49 of the lising Agreement are given in the Corporate Governance Report and
Annexure to AGM Notice.

Public Deposits
Your company has not accepted any fixed deposit under Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956
and hence no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date.

Auditors

The Stalutory Auditors of the Coempany M/.s. Pankgj K. Shah, Chartered Accountants, retire at the

ensuing Annual General Meeting and have confirmed their eligibility and willingness to accept office
of

Statutory Auditors, if reappointed.

The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors recommended reappoiniment of M/s. Pankgj K.

shah, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 201 1-2012
tor shareholder's approval.

Directors responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirement under section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to the
Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

1. That in the preparation of the Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2011, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any:

2. That the Directors have selected such cccounhng policies and applied them consistently and
made judgmments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended on 31st March, 2011
and of the profit and loss of the Company for the year under review:

3. That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularities;

4. That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2011 on
‘going concem' basis.

Corporate Governance

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Llisting Agreement, a report on Corporate Governance is given in
Annexure — I, ’

Management Discussion & Analysis
Management Discussion & Analysis is given separately and forms part of this annual report.



Acknowledgment .

The Board greatly appreciates the commitment and dedication of employees at all levels who have
contributed 1o the growth and success of the Company. We would also thany ali our clients, vendors,
investors, bankers and other business associates for their continued support and encouragement
during the year.

Wwe dlso thank the Governrrent of India, Government of Gujarat, Ministry of Commerce and Industry,
Ministry of Finance, Customs ond Excise Departments. Income Tax Department, and all other
Govemment Agencies for their support during the year and look forward to their continued support in
the future.

gy Order of the Board

For Gujarat Natural Resources Limited

Place : Ahmedabad Ashok C Shah
Date : 03.09.2011 Chagiman



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPQRT

Company Philosophy:

Gujarat Natural Resources Limited involves fransparency, full disclosure, independent monitoring of
the state of affairs and being fair 1o all stakeholders. The Company's philosophy envisages the
attainment of the highest standards of Corporate Governance by timely disclosures, fransparent
accounting policies, responsibility and fairmess. Its endeavor is to maximize the tong term value of the
shareholders of the Company.

Board of Directors
The Board of Directors comprises of ¢ Directors as on 31st March, 2011
Composition, Category and Designation of Directors

Name of Director Category Designation

Mr. Ashok C. Shah Promoter, Non Executive Director Chairman

Mr. Shalin A. Shah Promoter, Executive Director Managing Director

Mr. Hariyant C. Shelat Independent, Non Executive Director Director .

Mr. llesh Shah Promoter, Mon Executive Director Director

Mr. Malav Mehta Promoter, Nor Executive Director Director

Mr. Pravinbhai V. Trivedi Independent, Non Executive Director Diector

Name of Director Attendance No. of other Directorships and Committee

’ Particulars Memberships / Chaimanships
Board Last Other Public | Comnnittee Committee
Meetings | AGM Directorships Memberships | Chairmanships

Mr. Ashok C. Shah 4 Yes 1 1 —

Mr. Shalin A. Shah 6 Yes ) 1 1 —

Mr. Hariyant C. Shelat 6 Yes — 1 1

Mr. llesh Shah 6 Yes — — —

Mr. Malav Mehta 6 Yes — — —

Mr.  Pravinbhai V. 6 Yes — 1

Trivedi :

Number & Dates of Board Meetings

During the year under review Six Meetings of Board of Directors were held on 10.04.2010, 15.05.2010,
14.08.201C, 04.09.2010, 15.11.2010 and 15.02.2011.

Audit Committee

The Board of Directors have constituted the Audit Committee to assist the Board in discharging ifs
responsibiiities effectively. The constitution of the Audit Commitiee also meets with the recuirements
of Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956.

Composition and Terms of Reference

The Board has constituted Audiit Committee comprising three Directors namely Mr. Ashok C. Shah, Mr.
Pravinbhai V. Trivedi and Mr. Hariyant C. Shelat. Mr. Harlyant C. Shelat is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. Except Mr. Ashok C. Shah all other members are independent. The composition of the
Audit Committee meets the requirements of Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956. The
Committee deals with accounting matiers, financial reporting and internal controls. Terms of
reference of Audit Committee specified by the Board are os contained in section 292A of the
Companies Acl, 1956 and clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

Meetings and attendance during the year

During the year under review Five Meetings of Audit Committee were held on 15.05.2010, 14.08.2010,
04.09.2010, 15.11.2010 and 15.02.2011.



Remuneration Committee
The Company has not set up a kermuneration Committee. The remuneration of Execulive Directors
were fixed by the Board and approved by the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

Details of Remuneration pald fo Directors during the year.

A. Executive Directors

The remuneration paid to Directors during the financial year ended 31st March, 2011 are as follows:
Executive Director Salary (Rs.) I

Mr. Shalin A, Shah Rs. 600000/ ]

B. Non Executive Directors .

No sitting fees have been p.aid to Non - Executive Directors for atteniding any meetings during the
financial year ended 31st March, 2011.

shareholders'/Investors’ Grievance Committee )
‘As a measure of good Corporate Governance and focusing on strengthening the relation with the
stakeholders, the Board has formed Shareholders/ Investors' Grievance Committee.

Constitution and Compostticn
The Committee was constituted comprising of the following directors as members: Mr. Hariyant C.

shelat and Mr. Shalin A. Shah are the members and Mr. Pravinbhai Trivedi is the Chairman of the
Committee. ’ - :

The Committee was constituted to look into the Investors' complaints and to redress the same
expediently. The committee, inter alia, approves. issue of duplicate certificates and overseas and
reviews all matters connected with the transfer of securities. The Committee also looks into
shareholders' complaints like transter of shares, non receipts balance sheet, etc. The Committee
overseas the performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agents, and recommends measures for
overall improvement in the qudlity of investor services. t

During the year, 22 compiaints were received from the Shareholders and all 22 complaints were
resolved. The Company has no fransfer pending at the close of the financial year.

General Body Meetings

Date, Time. Venue and any Special Resolution passed at last three Annual General Meeting:
Year Date/Time Venue

2009-2010 30th September, 2010/ 10.00 AM. | 8, Sigma Corporate, Nr. Mann Party Plot, S. G.

Highway, Ahmedabad — 380 059

‘ 2008-2009 30th September, 2009 / 10.00 AM. | 7th Floor, Ashcka Chambers, Nr. Lions Hall,

Mithakhali Six Roads, Ahmedabad - 380 006

2007-2008 29th September, 2008 / 10.00 A.M. | 7th Foor, Ashoka Chambers, Nr. Lions Hall,
. Mithakhali Six Roads, Ahmedabad — 380 006

DISCLOSURES

Disclosures on materially significant related party fransactions that may have potential conflict with
the Interests of company at large :

During the year, there were no materially significant transaction with related parties excep disclosed
in notes on accounts as per accounting standard 18 viz its promoters, the Directors or the

Management, their subsid aries or relatives, etc., that may have potential conflict with the interest of
the Company af large.



Detalls of non-compliance by the company, penatties, stdctures imposed on the company by Stock
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last
three years. -

Nil.

Details of compliance wilh mandatory requirements and adoption of the non- mandatory
requirements of this clause.

All the mandatory requirements has been adopted by the Company and tre Company has not
adopted the Non-Mandatory requirements.

Disclosures of Accounting Treatment

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has fcliowed the £ccounting Standards
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indic. The significant accounting policies which
are consistently applied are set out in the Notes of the Accounts.

Means of Communication
Financial Year Calendar for 2011 -2012 (tentative)

Results for the quarter ended 30th June, 2011 Second Wweek of August 2011
Results for the quarter ended 30th September, 2011 : second Week of November 2011
Results for the last quarter Ended 31st December, 2011 : Second Week of February 2012
Results for the quarter ended 31st March, 2012: second Week of May 2012
Annual General Meeting for the yecr ending

31st March, 2012 September 2012 -

General Information for Shareholders

Date, Time and Venue of Annual General Meeting: 30th Seplember, 2011 af 10.00 AM. at
8, Sigma Comporate, Nr. Mann Party
Piot, S. G. Highwzy,
Ahmedabad - 380 059

Einancial Year of the Company: 31st March every year.

Book Closure dates: From 23rd Sepiember, 2011 to 30th
September, 2011 (both days inclusive)
for the purpose of the Annual General

Meeting.
Dividend Payment Date Not Applicable
Listing on Stock Exchanges:
The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
stock Code:
a. Scrip code Bombay Stock Exchange : 513536
Scrip 1D Bombay Stock Exchange @ GNRL
b. Demat ISIN Number in NSDL &CIDSL: INE207H01018
Monthly High / low Closing Stock Quotation at BSE
Month ] Share P‘rices
i High | low
April 2010 134.45 106.05
May 2010 135.00 83.00
June 2010 115.00 88.00
July 2010 132.40 - 95.00

& Bilen o



(AUgust 2010 - 140.00 123.60
_September 2010 ~ 136.75 110.00
Oclober 2010 128.80 96.00
November 2010 11500 74.25
December 2010 101.30 68.05
January 2011 84.90 71.50
February 2011 81.90 71.00
March 2011 87.80 72.00

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDiA) PVT. LTD.
Shiv Shakii Industrial Estates, Unit No. 9
7-B, J. R. Boricha Marg.

Sitaram Mill Compound, Mumbai - 400011

share Transfer System
The Company had appoiri
Agents. Valid Share Transfers in physica

registered within the stipulated period.

ted M/s purva Sharegistry (In

Distribution of Shareholdin;j as on 31 st March, 2011

dia) Pvi. Ltd. As the Registrar andl Transter

| form and complete in all respects were approved and

No. of Equity No. cf % of total No. of Shares % to total Capltal
Shares Share:holders Shareholders
Upto — 5000 6040 84.11 1263142 3.26
5001 — 10000 548 7.63 464165 1.20
10001- 20000 213 297 330202 0.85
20001 — 30000 67 0.93 168557 0.43
30001 - 40000 54 0.75 190924 0.49
40001 — 50000 44 0.61 204217 0.53
WI - 100000 68 0.95 483044 - 1.25
100001 - above 147 2.05 35647394 91.99
mtal 7181 100.00 38751445 100.00

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity

The shares of the company are permitted for demat on NSDL and CDSL

issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
A. Electronic Holding in NSDL
B. Eectronic Holding in COSL
C. Physical Holding

: 38,751,645
7,696,400
13,035,652
18,019,593

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely

impact on equily
NIL.

Address for Correspondence

For Shares held in Physical & Demat form

PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PVT. LTD.

{Unit : Gujarat Natural Resources Limited)

Shiv Shakti Industrial Estates, Unit No. ¢
7-8, J. R. Boricha Marg,
Sitaram Mill Compound. Mumbai - 400 011




Any Query on Annual Report
Gujaral Natural Resources Limited
secrelarial Depariment

8, Sigma Corporate,

Nr. Mann Party Plot,

S, G. Highway,

Ahmedabad - 380 059

For any other queries: email : info@gnd.in
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DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

As provided under clause 49 of the Listing Agreernerit with the Stock Exchange, dll Board iMembers
and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code of Cenduct for
the year ended March 31, 2011,

For Gujaral Natural Resources Limited

Place : Ahmedabad Shatin A. Shah
Date : 03.09.2011 ) Managing Director

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of Gujara! Natural Resources Limited

we have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Gujarat Natural
Resources Limited for the year ended March 31, 2011, Os stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the said Company with Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited fo procecures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring compliance with the conditions of Corporate Govemance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on e Financial Statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us.
representations made by the Management, we cerlify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate (Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended March 31, 2011, no
investor grievances are pending against the Company for a period exceeding one month as per the

records maintained by the Company and presented to the investors / shareholclers Grievances
Committee.

we furtther state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducied the affairs
of the Company.

FOR PANKAJ K. SHAH ASSOCIATES:
Firm Registraton No. 107352W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Place : Ahmedabad (Parkaj K. Shah)
Date : 03.09.2011 PROPRIETOR

M. NO. 34603



AUDITORS REPORT

To.

he Members of

GUJARAT NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED
Ahmedabad -

1. We hove audited the attached Balance Shiset of GUIARAT NATURAL RESOURCES UMITED
Ahmedabad as at 31st March, 2011 ond also the profit and Loss A~ccount and Cash Flow
statement for the year ended on that dafe annered thereto. These financiol statements are

the responsibliity of the company’s monagement. Our responsibility is 10 express an opinion
on these financial statements based on Ut cudit.

2. we conducted o audit In accoraance with auditing standards generalty accepted in
india. Those standards require that we plar. ond perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance apout whether the financial siatements are free from ony matericl misstatement.

An audit Includes examining on o test pass, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures In the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well gs evaluating the
overall presentation of financlal statement. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies {Auditors Report) Order, 2003, o amended by the

companies (Auditor's Repor) (omendmem) order, 2004 issued by the Central Government

in terms of sectfion 227(4A) of the Companies Act. 1956, we QIvE in the annexure Q
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 & 5 of ihe said Order.

4, Further to our comments in the Annexure refered to in paragraph 3 above, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which o the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

(b} In our opinion, Proper books of account as required by LCW have been kept by
ine Company so fcras appears from our examination of such Dooks;

c) The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow statement dealt with,
by this report are in agreemeni with ihe books of accourts.

{d! In our opinion; Batance Sheet and Profit and Loss account and Cash fiow statement
dedlt with by this report comply with the Accounting standard referred 10 in sub
section {3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1556 to the extent applicabte.

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors and taken on
record. by the Board of Drectors, we report that none of the Directors of the
company are prima facie disqualified as at 31¢ March 2011 from being appointed

as Directors of the company in terms of Clause (g} of Section 274(1) of the
Companies Act.1 956.

(f) In our opinion and fo the best of our information and according fo the explanation
given to us, the cﬁjached accounts subject to the following qualificatory notes give
the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required.

a) Note No. 3 at Schedule - 13 regarding non-provision of doubtiul debts amounting to
Rs. 260.46 lacs, as a result thereof the debit balance of profit & loss A/C gets
understated by the said sum and comespondingly Sundry debtors, doubtful cf

recovery not provided for is understated by the said sum.

b} The company has in past granted/ renewed loans and advances to certain parties
which has been identified as non-periorming asset. Accordingly company has not
recognized any income from the same. in the opirion of the directors, the prodess of

recovery is going on and the same is not fully doubtful of recovery. However in our
opinion company needs to make provision for such long outstanding non-performing
assets amounting 1o Rs. 136.65 lacs. Due to non-provision in this regard, the debit

palance of profit & loss account is under stated and the balance of loans and
advances is over stated by the said sum.



Subject to the above qualificatory nofes, the atiozhes accounts give the inforrantion
referred by the Cornpanies Act, 1956 in the rmanner w required and it gives @ true ang fair

view.

{il

(i)

(i)

Place : Ahmedabad

Date :03.09.2011

In the cose of the Balance Sheet, of the state of ine affairs of the
Company as af 31st March, 2011, and

In the case of the Profit & Loss rccount, of the profit of the Compaony
for the year ended on that date.

In the case of Cash Flow statement, of the cash flows of the
company for the year ended on that dale :

FOR PANKAJ K. SHAH ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration No. 107352W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(PANKAJ K. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
M. No. 34403



ANNEXURE 10 THE LUDITORY KEPORT

Annexure referred 1o in porograph o of the porsiton's rersat to the members O GUIARAT NATURAL
RESOURCES LIMITED, on the arcounts o tre yeo! endact on 318t Vaorch, 201,

\. a. According 1o the infurration and erghonation ghven 10 Us, the fueg auets records showing

full particulars including quantitatiee detail, ond situation of fued ossetare under
compliiation.

b. As explained to us. the fixed assets ras/e peen physicolly vefified by ir& management during
the year in a phased periodical morker wihich in our opinion is reasorable having regard to
the size of the Compony and the rature of its assets. No materict discrepancies were

noticed on such physical verification.

c. Inour opinion, the company has not disposed of substantial port of its fixed ossels during the
year and the Going Concem staty; of the Company is not effected.

2. a. The inventories ying with the company have been physically vetified by the management {o
the extent practicable at reasonatie interval during the year or at the year end.

b. In our opinion the procedures of physical verification of inveniories fchowed by the

management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the sze of the company and the
nature of its pusiness.

c. Inour opinion the company is maintaining proper records of inventories and according 1o
the records of the company the discrepancies noticed on physical verification of stocks as
compared to ook records were not material.

3. (a) According to the informatior and explanations given o Us, the Company has
taken/granted unsecwred loans from/fto companies covered in ithe Register
maintained under section 301 of tne Companies Act, 1956:

{i) ta) The company has taken loan from its wholly owned subsidiary company covered in
the Register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act. 1956. The amount involved
(i.e. the maximum amount outstanding during the year was Rs. $4.00 lacs). Rs. NiL

was payable to this party as o the close of the accounting year.

) The Company has token interest free loans from Four party covered in the aforesaid
Register. The amcunt involved (ie. the maximum amount outstanding during the
year was Rs. 1001.19 lacs). Rs. 458.87 lacs were payable to these parties as at the

close of the accounting year.

(i) (a) The company has granted loan 1o its wholly owned subsidiary company covered in

the Register mairtained u/s 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The amount involved

(ie. the maximum amount outstanding during the year was Rs. 3154.50 lacs). Rs.
3154.50 lacs was receivable from this party as at the close of the occounting year.

(o) The company has granted loan to seven parties in the Register maintained v/s 301
of the Comparies Act, 1956. The amount involved (i.e. the maximum amoun
outstanding during the yeor was Rs. 1729.58 lacs). Rs. 469 .54 lacs was receivable from

fhese pariies as At the close of the accounting year.

(b) According fo the information and explanation given 1o Us. the terms and condifiors

in respect of unsecured loans taken by the Company cfe not pama-facie prejudicial
1o the interest of the Company.

{c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanafions given to us. the
payment of principal amount are on demand. .

(di In our opinion and according fo the information and explancfion given to us. there
are no overdu2 amounts in respect of the transactions fisted in clause (a) above.

4, In our opinion and on the basis of test checks carmied out by Us, it oppears that there are
adequate intemnal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the
nature of its business, with regard o purchase of inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of

goods. puring the course of audiit, we have neither come across nor have been informedi of



9. (a)

(o)

any inskonce of mojoc v e atorsaid interrvs control procedure, which would
reqQuire coareclive action.

In our opinkon and accarding to the intormation and ezplanations given fo us, there are no

transactions that necd to be entered in the Regisier rmainfained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

As there ore no tranzactions that need 1o be enfered into the register maintained under
section 301 of the Cornponies £ct, paragraph 4(v) (b) of the order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted dapasits from public.

The company did not have any formal internal audit system during the year under review. In
the opinton of the management, the exsting internal control procedures are adequate and
hence separate internal audit ic not colled for,

According to the information given to us by the Manogement {he Central Government has
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1){d) of the Ccmpanies
Act, 1956 for the activities cf the Company.

The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undispuied
statutory dues including provident fund, investor education and protection fund,
employesas state insurance, income-tax, VAT, wealth tcx, custom duty, Service tax,
excise duty, cess and any other statutory dues applicable toit.

According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of income-tax, VAT, wedlth tax, custom duty, service tax,
excise duty, cess were in aTears, as at 31st March, 2011 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

The company has no accumulated losses and hds not incured any cash losses during the
cumrent financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

According to the records of the company, and the information and explanations given to
us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank
during the financial year.

In ow opinion, the company has not granted any koans and advances on the basis of
secuity by way of pledge of shares and other securities.

in owr apinion, the provisicns of any special statute applicable 1o chit fund or nidhi mutual
fund or mutual benefit fund/ scocieties are not applicabie to the company.

In o opinion, the company is not a dealer or trader in shares, securities, debentures and
otherinvestments,

As per the inforrnation and explanations given to us, the company during the years has not
given guarantesas for loans taken by others form bank.

The company has not ava led any term loan focﬂif} during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet and cash flow statement of the company for the year under cudit, prim
faces no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long term investment.

During the year the company has not made any preferential aliotment of shares 1o persons
covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Act except 14285285 equity shares have
been issued to promoters / non-promoters on conversion of wamrants and OFCD under SEBI
Guidelines on Preferential Issue.

The Company has not issu2d any debenture during the year.

The company has not raised any money by way of public issues during year,

During the course of our examination of the books of account camied out in accordance
with the genercilly accepied auditing practices in India, we have neither come across any



instance of fraud on or by the company res nove we Laer. informmed of such case by the

management,

Place : Ahmedabad

Date :03.09.2011

FOR PANKAJ K. SHAH ASSOCIATES
Firm Re-gistration No. 107352wW
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(PANKAJ K. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
M. No. 34603
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GUJARAYT NATURAL RESOURCES LMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011

DATE :03.09.2011 DATE :03.09.2011

- Current Year Previous Year
Patliculars Schedule .
i (Rs.) (Rs.)
SHAREHOULDERS FUND -
Share Capital i 357,516,450.00 327,105,225.00
Reserve & Suiplus 2 434,568,266.96 77,521,286.58
LOAN FUND ;
Secured Loan - -
Unsecured Loan 3 45,887,613.00 230,999.975.00
TOTAL RS... 847,972,329.96 635,625,486.58
APPLICATION OF FUNDS ;
FIXED ASSETS © . 4
Gross Block 16,946,353.00 16,946,353.00
Less : Depreciation 2,082,859.98 1,727,731.00
Net Block 14,843,493.02 15.218,622.00
INVESTMENTS N 166,850,000.00 187,550,000.00
CURRENT ASSETS & LOANS & ADVANCES ;
inventorles (As taken, valued and certified by the management) - 1.595,086.00
Sundry Debtors 4 100,540.381.4% 51,970,650.00
Cash & Bank Balance 7 3.470,500.77 1,582,705.58
Loan & Advances & 559,049,723.00 371,576,301.00
663,060,605.24 426,724,742.58
Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS g
— Sundry Creditors 1,161.725.00 2,177.868.00
~ Provisions . : 410,210.32 16,391,003.00
1,571,935.32 18,548,871.00
NET CURRENT ASSETS 661,488,649.94 408,155,871.58
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE 0 2477016700 | 24,701.993.00
{To the extent not written off)
TOTAL RS... 847,972,329.96 635,626,486.58
NOTES ON ACCOUNT i3 .
As per our report of even date annexed.
FOR PANKAIJ K. SHAH ASSCCLATES FOR GUJARAT NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED
Firm Regisiration No, 107352W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(PANKAJ K. 5HAH) DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
PROPRIETOR
M. No.'34403
FLACE ; Ahmedabad PLACE : Ahmedabad




GUJARAT HATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011

particulars schadule Currert Year Previous Year
(ks.) (Rs.)
INCOME ;
Sales 575.707.028.25 -
Ofher incorme ] 24,073,381.00 18,874,593.00
Increase / (Decrease) in Stock {1,595,086.00) 1,595,086.00
TOTALRS... 598,207,323.25 20,4469,679.00
PENDITURE ; :
Purchase 574,107,738.78 1,595,086.00
Administrative & Other Exps. 12 1,987.942.11 1,853,487.25
Director's Remuneration 600,000.00 -
Financial Charges - OFCD Int. 21,021,030.00 16,263,013.00
Depreciation Exp. 355,128.98 326,938.00
TOTALRS... 598.071,839.87 20,038,524.25
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 135,483.38 431,154.75
tess : Prior Period! Exp. - 310,052.00
135,483.38 121,102.75
Less : Short Provision of Income Tax 65,258 .00 59,990.00
70,225.38 61,112.75
LESS : PROVISION FOR TAXATION
-- Current Tax 155,370.00 20,000.00
155,370.00 20,000.00
PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAX (85,144.62) 41,112.75
PROFIT/(LOSS) B/F 791,283.83 750,171.08
PROFIT/(LOSS) C/F TO BALANCE SHEET 706,139.21 791.283.83
EARNING PER SHARE (0.00) 0.00
NOTES ON ACCOUNT 13

FOR PANKAJ K. SHAH ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration No, 107352W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(PANKAJ K. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
M. No. 34603

PLACE : Ahmedabad
DATE :03.09.2011

As per our report of even date annexed.

FOR GUJARAT NATURAL RESOURéES LIMITED

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

PLACE : Ahmedabaod
DATE :03.09.2011




CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR [ENDED 3151 MARCH 2011

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET PROFIT AS PER PROFIT AND LOSS A/C

ADJUSTMENT FOR-

DEPRECIATION

DIVIDEND

(PROFIT)/LOSS ON SALE OF VEHICLE
(PROFIT)/LOSS ON SALE OF INVESTMEMT

Operating Profit/(Loss) betore woking capital changes

(INCREASE)DERCREASE N DEBTORS
(INCREASE)DECREASE IN LOANS &ADVANCES
(INCREASE)DERCREASE N INVENTORIES
INCREASE(DECREASE IN CREDITORS

Increase in Provisions

Cash generated from operations

Rs. Rs.
70,225.38 41,1275
355,129.98 326,932.00
- (6.760.00)
- (60.679.00)
425,355.36 320,411.75
(48,569.731.49) {25.924,850.00)
(203,391,172.00) (283,101,675.00)
1,595,086.00 {1,595,086.00)
(1.366,143.00) (1.822.178.55)
(16,136,162.68) 16:337,673.00

(267,868,123.17)

(296,104,111.55)

TAX PAID - (100,777.00)
[A]Net cush_ flow from operating activities (267,442,747.81) (295,884,476.80)
Cash Flow from Investing activity
PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS - {60,023,950.00)
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 15,917,749.00 85,436,270.00
SALE OF VEHICLE - -
SALE OF FIXED INVESTMENT 33,200,000.00 25,124,850.00
Purchase of investment {12,500,000.00) {156,850,620.00)
DIVIDEND RECEIVED - 6,760.00
[B ] Net Cash from Investing uclivih' 34,617,749.00 (106,306,070.00)
Cash Flow from Finance activity
INCRESE IN SHARE CAPIAL 60,411,225.00 263,969,545.00
INCREASE IN UNSECURED LOAN - 227,040,975.00
DECREASE IN UNSECURED LOAN {184,762,362.00) (1,502,902.00)
DECREASE IN REVALUATION RESERVE: 357,132,125.0C (80,153,554.25)
INCREASE IN PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENDITURE (68,174.00) [5,967,064.00)
[C ] Net Cash used Infinancing activity 232,712,814.00 403,386,999.75
NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,887,795.19 1,194,452.95
OPENING CASH AND BANK BALANCE 1,582,705.56 358,252.83
CLOSING CASH AND BANK BALANCE 3,470,500.77 1,582,705.58
FOR PANKAJ K. SHAH ASSOCIATES FOR GUJARAT NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED
FIRM REGISTERATION NO. 107352W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(PANKAJ K. SHAH) DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
PROPRIETOR
M. No, 34603

Place : Anmedabad
Date :03.09.2011

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :03.09.2011



SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS AS ON 3187 MARCH, 2011 :
SCHEDULE - 1 SHARE CAPITAL

Pariculars

Current Year Previous Year
(Rs.) (Rs.)
AUTHORISED CAPITAL -
4,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
I D, SUB BED -UP C.
3,87.51,645 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 337.516,450.00 244,663,400.00
(2.44,66.360 Equily Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid during Previous Year)
E 1 AR . - 82,441,625.00
NIL Warrants (Previous year 85671000 Warrcints of Rs, 35/- cach, Paid up Rs, 8.75)
387,514,450.00 327,105,225.00
SCHEDULE - 2 RESERVE & SURPLUS
Sr. Pariculars Current Year Previous Year
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 Revaluation Reserve 528,682.75 528,682.75
2 Share Premium 433,333,445.00 76.201,320.00
3 Profit & Loss A/c 70613921 791,283.83
434,568,266.96 77.521,284.58
SCHEDULE - 3 UNSECURED LOAN ( FROM DIRECTOFR & COMPANY)
Sr. . Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 Malav A. Mehta 1,400,000.00 1,000,000.00
2 llesh Shah - 30,000,800.00
3 Heramec Uid 44,287,613.00 -
4 Optionly Fully Converttible Detenture - 199.999.975.00
45,887,613.00 230,999.975.00

SCHEDULE - 5 INVESTMENTS (AT COST)

Sr. Particulars No. of Current Year Previous Year
No. Shares (Rs.) (Rs.)
ONG TERM INVESTMENTS
A) Equity Shares - Unquoted
1 Bagrecha Martketing Pvit. Ltd. - 6,200,000.00
2 Bhumidev Credit Corporation |id - 11,000,000.00
3 Jai Adhyashakti Marketing Pvt. Lid. - 7.000,000.00
4 Jai Durga Tradelink Pt Lid. - 9,000,000.00
B) INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDARY COMPANY
1 Sigma Oil & Gas Pvi. Ltd. 10,290,000 154,350,000.00 154,350,000.00
{Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
C) SHARE APPLICATION MONEY 12,500,000.00 -
144,850,000,00 187,550,000.00
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SCHEDULE - 6 SUNDRY DEBTORS (UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOCD)

St

. Current Year Previous Year
Pdrticulars .
No. (Rs.) (Rs.) .
A) More than Six months 51,970,650.00 26,045,800.00
B) Others 48,567,731 47 25,924,850.00
100,540,381.49 51,970,650.00
SCHEDULE - 7 CASH & BANK BALANCE
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
] Cash on Hand 3.242,537 40 1,554,066.00
2. Balance with Schedule Bank in Cyrrent A/c:
a) ICICI Bank 217,900.91 26,591.72
b} IDBI Bank 10,0002 -
¢) Union Bank of.India 6235 2,047.86
3,470,500.77 1,582,705.58
SCHEDULE - 8 LOANS & ADVANCES
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 Deposits 5.797.152.00 5.797,152.00
2 Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value fo be receivec 552.377,571.00 364,904,149.00
3. Advance on Capital Account 875,000.00 875,000.00
559,049,723.00 371,576,301.00
SCHEDULE - ¢ CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
A) SUNDRY CREDITORS 1,161,72500 2.177.868.00
1,161,725.00 2,177,868.00
B) ROVISION
1 Unpaid Audit Fees 142,875.00 5,000.00
2 Unpaid Legal Fees 25,000.00 .-
3 Provision for Income Tax 155,370.00 20,000.00
4 Unpaid Salary 37.000.00 36.,000.00
5 Unpaicl Telephone Exp. 480332 5184.00
6 Interest Payable - 14,636,712.00
7. 10S Payable 45,162.00 1,688,107.00
410,21).32 14,391,003.00
SCHEDULE - 10 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
st Farticular: Curmrent Yecr Previous Year
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 Preliminary Exp. 1,870.0C0.00 1.870,000.00
2 Public Issue Exp. 880,745.00 880,765.00
3 Pre-operative Exp. 19.242,910.00 19,242,910.00
4 De-merger Exp. 2,776,492.00 2,708,318.00
24,770,1¢7.00 24,701,993.00




SCHEDULE - 11 OTHER INCOME

St. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
" No. (Bs.) (Rs.)
1 Interest Income (105 of Rs. 2408647 (-, P.Y. R, 17524473(-) 24,026,671.00 17,526,630.00
2 Rentincomo (IDS P.Y. Rs. 51542/-) - 280,324.00
3 Interest on 11 Refund 6,710.00 -
4 Consultancy Income - 1,000,000.00
5 Dividend income - 6,760.00
6 pProfit on Sale of investment - 60,879.00
24,093,381.00 18,874,593.00
SCHEDULE - 12 ADMINISTRATIVE & OTHER EXPENSES

Sr. particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)

1 Adverisement exp. 54,732.80 148,269 00
2 Audit Fees 137,875.00 7.000.00
3 Bank Charges 5,101.01 8.177.00
4 Books & Periodical Exp. - 768.00
5 Conveyance Exp. 22.908.00 16,601.00
6 Electricity Exp. . 165,614.00
7 FBT Exp. 414.00 -
8 Foreign Travelling Exp. 80,000.00 -
9 Insniance Exp. - 11,321.00
10 Interest on TDS 86,162.00 1,376.00
n Intemet Charges 3,145.00 43,870.00
12 Legal Exp. 146,671.00 -7.405.00
13 Membership Fees - 63,996.00
14 Office Exp. 41,468.00 55,504.45
15 Postage, Courier, Xerox Exg. 43,840.00 21,096.00
16 Professional Fees 319.227.00 280,717.00
17 Repair & Maintenance (Buiiding) - 24,300.00
18 Repair & Maintenance (othiers) 23,845.00 18,129.00
19 ROC Exp. 29,667.00 18,100.00
20 Salary & Bonus Exp. 413,760.00 506,352.00
21 Service Tax 16,275.88 -
22 Share Listing Fees 121,499.60 172,134.00
23 Share Transfer Exp. 120,394.00 39,975.00
24 Staff Walfare Exp. - 22,323.00
25 Stamp Duty 6,711.85 -
26 Stamping Exp. 570.00 400.00
27 Stationery & Printing Exp. 150,032.00 86,736.00
28 Telephone Exp. 63,613.32 87,231.80
29 Transaction Charges 16,779.65 -
30 Transportation Exp. 6,500.00 -
31 Traveling Exp. 55,585.00 25,509.00
32 Vehcile Petrol & Reparing Exp. 1,050.00 20,583.00 |
33 Website Designing Exp. 20,115.00 -

1,987,942.11

1,853,487.25




Schedules forming Part of the Actounts for the year ended 31+ March 2011
SCHEDULE - 13

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS:

1.

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

F)

G)

H)

Significant Accounting Policles:

Basls of Preparation:

The financlal statements nf Gujarat Natural Resources Umnited (“the Company”) have beer,
prepared under the historical Cost convention on accrual baosis of accounting In
accordance with the Indian Generally Accepied +ceounting Principles (GAAP} and
mandatory accounting standards s specified In the Companies {Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2006, to the extent applicable ond presentation requirements of the Companies Act,
1956.

Fixed Assets:
(i) Fixed Assets:
Fixed Assets are stated at co

including financing cost 1ill co
be capitalised.

st of acquisition less accumulated depreciation, All costs,
mmencement of commercial production are capitalised/ to

(i) Depreciation: ’

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on the

Straight Line Method at the rates prescribed
in Schedule XIV to the Cornpanies Act, 1956,

Bomowing Costs:

Bomowing cost attibutable 1o acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of that assel, til the asset is ready for use. Other borrowing
costs are recognized as ar, expense in the period in which these are incurred.

Investments ;

Investments are valued at cost.

Inventorles:

Stock in frade are valued cit lower of the cost and net realizable value,

Revenue Recognition;

All income and expenditure items having material bearing on the financial statements are
recognised on accrual basis,

Sales are recorded net of trade discount, rebates and VAT. In case of derivative fransaictions
on MCX, the sales are shown net off of charges such as stamp duty, transaction charges etc.

Interest income is recognised on the time proportion method.

Employee Benefits (AS -15);

As informed to us and explained to us there are
benefits and hence not applicable

no employees who are eligible for such
Foreign Exchange Transactions (AS-11):
This accounting standard is not applicable

Amottization of Miscellaneaus Expenditure:

Preliminary expenses and Pre-operative expenses has not been amortized.

-,

~—un



J)

K)

L)

M)

N)

o)

Deferred tax

Doferred Tox charge or crodit refiects the far effects of fiming differences between
accounting Income and taxable income for the refiod. Tne deferred tax charge or credit
and the corrusponding deferrod tas fiabililies o ausels are recognized using the tax rates

that have been enacted or substantially enacied by the Balance Sheet date as per the
Accourting Standard - 22. -

In view of negjligible difference In taxable profit and book profit, the impact of deferred tax
‘assets/ liabllity Is not considered.

Impairment ol assets:

An assels is freated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its racoverable
valve. An impairment loss Is charged fo the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which
assets is identified as Impaired. The Impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is
reversed if there has been change in the estimote of recoverabie amount.

Prior Period Adjustment :

Expenses and income pertaining fo earier/previous years are accounted as prior period
iterns.

Eaming Per Share:

Disclosure is made in the Profit and Loss Account as per the requirements of the standard.

Consolidated financial statements

Consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are enclosad.

Provisions, Contingent Uabllities and Contingent Assis:

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event
that probably requires en cutflow of resources and ¢ reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of that obligation. Contingent Lliabiliies which are considered significant and

material by the compceny are disclosed in the Notes o Accounts. Contingent Assets are
neither recognized nor clisclosed.

Estimated amount of confracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
- provided for in the Acceunts (net of advances) NIL

Sundry debtors over six months included Rs. 260.46 lacs non-performing in nalure. in the
opinion of tha Directors, they are good and recoverable. The Direciors are hopetul of
getting recoveries in the next year as the market conditions are not favourable. However in
the oplinion of the Auditors, it shall be prudent to Identify the same as doubtful of recovery
requiring adequate provision. It has been explained that the management of the company
Is pursuing recoveries and actual losses, if any, shall be adjusted as and wren arises.

In opinion of the management of the company, all loans, advances and deposits are
recoverable -in nature for which no provision is required. However in the opinion of the
Auditors, it shall be prudent to make sufficient provision for such non perforrming assets
amounting to Rs. 134.45 iacs which are oulstanding since long.

Particulars of Managerial Remuneration :

As fixed monthly remuneration has been paid fo the Directors' as per Schedule Xili of the
Companies Act, 1956, the company has not computed net profit for the purpose of
Managerial remuneration under section 349 of the Companies Act, 195¢.

Managerial Rermuneratior paid to Managing Director is Rs. 6,00,000 /- included ir sclaries &
wages.
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6. Amount Pald / Payable to Auditors :

N Particulars 2010-2011
|20

a) Audit Fees 75,000

b} Tax Audit Fees 25,000

cj For other works 50,000

Total 1.50,00C
7. Disclosure made In ferms of Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges:
(Rs. Inlacs)
Particulars Name of the Company Amount Maximum | Amount
outstanding | amount due at outstanding
as on { any one time | as on
. 31.03.2011 during the year | 31,03.2010
a) Loans and advances
'r’n:%i”:o"s’:g;"m"’ poeti ;:3 noture ofloan | ¢ o Ole Gos Pyt Ltd. | 3154.0 3154.50 -
ii) Loans and advances in the nature of
loans made to associate company B - - -
i} Loans and advances in the nature of
loans where there is - B B B
1) no repayment schedule or repayrnent _
beyond seven year {or) B B B
2) no interest or interest below Section 372A
of the Companies Act, 1956 - - - -
iv) Loans and advances in the nature of | Lesna Industries Limited 0.65 42125 225.00
loans made to fims/ companies in which | SRPL Developers Pvt, Lid. 440.82 600.00 600.00
directors of the Company are interested
b) Investments by the Company .
i) In subsidiary companies Sigrma Oil & Gas Pvt. Lid. 1543.50
{10290000 equity shares of
Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up)

ii) In associate company — — — —
iif) In holding company - - - -

¢) Investments by the loanee in the shares of tha
made a loan or advance in the nature of loan - N L

parent Company and subsidiary company when the Company has

8. in the opinion of the Directors, the «
the value stated, if reclized in th= o

current assets, loans and advonces are approximately of
rdinary course of business and provision for all known and

determined liabilities (2xcept wherever otherwise stated)are adequate and not in excess of
the amount reasonably necessary.

9. Balances under Sunciry Debters, Sundry Creditors,

Loans & Advances are subject to

confirmation and recaonciliation with the respective parties/ concems. Necessary adjustment

if any, thereon having an importance of revenue nature, will be made in the

confimation / reconciliation.

10 Loans & Advances Includes:

Amount due from Subsidiary Company

1 Segment Reporting:

year of such

(Rs. In lxcs)
F.Y.2010-11 F.Y. 2009-10
3154.50 -

The Company predominantly operates in a single segment namely “Ofl & Gas" and is

pdmary basis for segmrient information which as per Accounting Standards 17 is considered
as the only reportable business sagment,
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12 Earning per shave (EPS) :

sr. | Parliculars I 2010-2011 2009-2010
No.

Q) Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax avallabls for Equity Shareholoe: lPupees) (65,144.62) 41,112.75

b) Welghted average number of shares af beginning 31609002 2,44,66,360 |
c) Basic and Diluted Eaming prer Shore (Pupszes) 0.00 0.00

13. Related parties disclosure :

Related parties dsclosure In accordance with Accounting Standard 18 issued by institute of

Charlered Accountants of Indi :

Directors of the Company :
. Ashok C. Shah

revsiates Companies, Firms:

i 1. lezha Industries Ltd.

2. Shdlin A_ Shah 2. Stree Ghantakarna Rolling Mills P, Ltd
3. Haryont C. Shelat 3. SKPL Developers Py, Lid.

4. llesh Shah

5. Mdlav Mehta Relative of Directors:

6. Pravinbhai Trivedi I.leena A. Shah

Subsidiary Company :

1. Sigma Ofl & Gas Pvt, Lid.

2. Goras Cerporate Helding Lid

3. Heramec Lid

4. Heramec Oil & Gas [Singapore} Pte Lid
5. Alkor Petrd Overseas Lid

b} Transactions that have token place guring the petiod April 1. 2010 to March 31, 2011 with

related parties by the company,

Narne of the related parkes Description of relationship witn | Nature of Amount 2010 -
whom transactions have the party Transactions 2011 (Rs.in
been made Lacs)
Shalin A. Shah Managing Director | kRemurieraticn 6.00
Loan Granted 27.57
Malav A. Mehta Director Loan Taken 16.00
Lesha Industries Lid Associate Concern Loan Grented 0.65
Leena A. Shah Relative of Director Loan Granted 0.50
SRPL Developers Pvt. Lid. Associate Company ‘ Loan Granted 440.82
Heramec Lid Subsidiary Company Loan Taken 44288
Sigma Oil & Gas P. Lid. Subsidiar/ Company Loan Granted 3154.50
Interest Income 240.00

Related party refafionship is as identified by the management and relied upon by the

auditors.

14, Additional Information pursuant to she paragraphs 3, 4C and 4D of Part- 1 of Schedule V!

the Companies Act, 1956. Since the com
such details cannot ke given.

15 Expenditure in Foreign Exchange : Rs. 80,000/- for Foreign Travelling

16 Eaming in Foreign Exchange : NIL

17 The Company has not received any information from
the Micro, Small anid Medium Enterprise Develop
requirements in this ragard s per Schedule Vi of

of

pany dedls in Commodity traded through MCX,

‘Suppliers' regarding their status under
ment Act, 2006 -and hence disclosure
the Compcnies Act, 1956 could not be

provided.

18 Previous years figures have been regrouped/reclassified cnd/or rearanged wherever
considered necessary.

19 Particulars as requirec! in part IV fo schedue Vlis annexed herewith.



Signature to Schedule 110 13

As per our repor! of even date.

FOR PANKAJ K. SHAH ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration No. 107352W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Pankaj K. Shah
Proprietor
M. No. 34603

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 03.09.2011

For and on Behalf ¢f the Board of Directors

DIRECTOR

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :03.09.2011

DIRECTOR



Information to Part 1Y of Schoduls: Yol the Corpanie; Act, 1956
BALANCESHEET ABSTRACT AND) COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE.
I. Registration Details
Registration No. © 16158 State Code : D4
Balance Sheet Date : 31.03:2011
Ii. Capital raised during the year
Public Issue Do- Right Issue D=

Bonus issue Lo Private Placement : Rs. 604.11 jacs

lIl.  Position of Mobilisation cind Deployment of Funds (Rs. in ‘000)

Total Liabilities : 867972.33 Total Assets H 867972.33
Sources of Funds Applicdtion of Funds

Paid up Capital : 387516.45 Net Fixed Asséts : 14863.49
Share App. Money : - Investments : 166850.00
Reserves & Surplus : 434568.27 Net Current Assets : 661488.67
Secured Loans. : - Misc Expenditure : 2477017
Unsecurad Loans : 45887.61 Accumuiated Loss : -

IV Performance of Company

Turnover Total : 593207.32 Expenditure : £98071.34

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 135.48 Profit/(Loss) after Tax  : (85.14)
Earning per Share isRs. 0.00 Dividend Rate % : -
V. Generic Name of Three Principal Producis/Services of Company {as per monetary terms)

Product Description

i) Oil & Gas Sector

Signatures to Schedules 1 to 13

FOR PANKAJ K. SHAH ASSOCIATES For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No. 107352W

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Pankaj K. Shah DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Proprietor

M. No. 34603

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 03.09.2011 Date :03.09.2011



siatement yndes section 212 of the Comoank:: A% 254 1e¥aling fo subsidiories

Name of Subsidiary Skyrna Ol G Gorda Hexoreet Herarec Alkor Petro  Gorlas
Pyt Ltd C Corpranae 11 R L Gas Qverseqs Global
HobSiry g Lics (Srgapore) ud ' Energy
Fie Ud PLC
Name of Holding Co. G Arrat Heatired Signn (AL Sigrrea (AL Sgna Oil & Sigma Oil Gorlas
Pizources U Gos A 113 Go bt i Gas Pyt Lid & Gas Pvi.  Corporate
.id Holdings Lid

Financial yeor of tho 310311 APSAN AEAN 310311 3103-11 3103-11

subsidiories ended on
Shares of the subsidiaries
heid by the: company 00 1007% (6574 C VSR 100% 100% 100%
31.03.2011
{o} Numberond tace vatue- 10290000 eqiity 10,000 enpity 50 eqAty 4082000 - 9100 equity
equity shares of Bs. 10 share; of §1 shares of $1 equity shares shares of $1
zach fully pavd. eoach fity each fulty of $1 each each fully
g, paid. fully paid . paid
(o] Extent ot holding 100% 10UZ 100% 100% 100% 100%
Net aggregate amount
of profit/ kesses of the
subsidiaries not dealt with
in the company's
_account so for as it
concems the mernbers of
the holding company
ta) f;’;*:‘e ‘!‘ig yearof Rs.(193652) $(470000)  RsS4IATY  $(6931.66) - ${3940.00)
(b)  For the previous financial
years sinoe they became Rs.(2004424) $(6167589)  Ps.13051334  §(21202.97) - $(11039.39)
subsidiories
Net aggregate amount
of profit/ bxsses of the
subsidiiaries dealt with in
the company's account
so for as #l concems the
memberss of the holding
company
{a)  For the Sinancial year of
he subsiciary - B - - . -
(b}  For the previous financial
years since they became - - - -
subsichanies
Change ol interest of the
company in the
subsidiarias between the
end of the financial year N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
of the subsidiary and the
financial year of the
company.
Matesial changes
between the end of the
financial yeor of the
subsidiary and the end of N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A
financial year of the '
company k respect of
subsicharies.
i) Fixed assets
i) Investments
i) Money lent
iv)  Bomowings other than for
meefing current iabllities -



Auditor's Report

Audilors’ report on Consolidated Rinanclal statements of Gujarat Natural kesources Limited for the
year ended 31% March, 201 1

To -
The Board ol Directors,
Gujarat Natural Resources Umnited

We have cudited the attached consolidated polance Sheet of M/s. Guiarat Natural Resources
Umited, Ahmedabad, and its subsidiaries as at 31 laarch, 2011, the related consolidated Profit and
Loss Account and the consclidated cash flow staternent for the year endect on tnhat dat2, annexed
hereto. These financial stalements are the responsipility of the company's management. Our
responsibility Is fo express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements pased on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted audifing standards in India. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable.assurance anout
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining,
on a test basls, evidence supporting the amounis and disclosures in the financial staiements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principies used and sigrificant estimates made by the
menagement, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement preseniation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinior:.

in respect of the financial stalemen: of the sutsidiary, we did not caried out the audit. These
financial statements have been audited by otner auditor whose report have been fumished to us
and in our opinion, in so far as it relates 1o the amount included in respect of this subsiciary is based
solely on the report of the other auditors. The aetails of cssets and revenue in respect of this
subsidiary whose: financiat statements reflect total assets of ks. 13905.10 lacs as at 31# March, 201 1,

the total revenue of Rs. 578.09 kacs, net loss of Re. 96.14 lacs and net cash inflow amounting 1o Rs.
192.78 lacs for the year encled on tha: date.

we further report that in respect of the foreign subsidiaries, we dia not carry out the audit. These
financial statements have been certified by the management and have been furnished to us and in
our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amouni included in respect of these subsidiaries is based
solely on these cerified financial statements. Since findncial statement for the year ended 31¢
March, 2011 which was complied by management of that company were not audited by us, any
adjustment to their balances could have consequential effects on the attached consolidate
financial statement.

we repert that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the compény in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 21, “Consolidated Financial
statements”, nofified under sub-section 3C of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

On the basis of information and explanations given to us and on consideration of separate audit
feports on individual audited financial statements of M/s. Gujarat Natural Resources Ltd. and its
subsidiaries, in our opinion, the consclidated financial statements give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting prnciples generally accepted in India.

q) in the case of Consolidated Balance Sheet of the consolidated state of affairs of Gujarat
Natural Resources Limited and ifs subsidicries as at 31¢ March, 2011,

b) In the case of Consolidated Profit & Loss Account, of the consolidated results of operafions
of Gujarat Naturcil Resources Limited and its subsidiaries for the year ended on that date;

In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow of Gujarat Natural
Resources Limitecd and ifs subsidiiaries for the year ended on that date;

FOR PANKAJ K. SHAH ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration No. 107352W

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Place : Ahmedabad

Date :03.09.2011 (PANKAJ K. SHAH)

PROPRIETOR
M. No. 34403
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS OHM 3157 JALKCH, 2011

[ cunent Year Previous Year
Particulars 1 Schedue ;
(Rs.) (Rs.)
T
SHAREHOLDERS FUND.
share Capital 427.516,45000 | 327,105.22500
Reserve & Surplus z £747.780,194.70 178,837.653.75
LOAN FUND;
securead Loan 3 57,082.00 4,977 91500
Unsecured Loan 4 o03,300,802.74 | 468,627,006.70
Deferred Tax Labllities l 34,098.573.00 15,579,808.00
TOTAL RS... ‘ 1,262,753,102.44 995,129,408.45
| APPLICATION QF FUNDS £
FIXED ASSETS ; 5
Gross Block 220,674,53500 | 492,155,654.00
Less : Depreciation 59,590,027.98 |  46,3566.832.00
221,084,507.02 | 445,788,822.00
Add : Work In Progress 904,490,669.00 | 335,133.427.00
Net Block [ 645,575,176.02 | 780922.249.00
INVESTMENTS £ 14685000000 | 1 87,550,000.00
C_UMMLMME&;
Inventories (As taken. valued and cerlified by the management) 279.775.00 1,813,856.00
Sundry Debtors 7 127,074,105.49 71.365915.00
Cash & Bank Balance 3 29,618,612.58 |  10,340,500.40
Loon & Advances ’ 9 421,435,388.55 | 186,306,878.00
778,607,881.62 | 270,327,149.40
Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISICNS 10
— Sundry Creditors 334,233,203.33 | 290,518,486.00
— Provisions 15,600,886.32 |  38,603.681.50
349,834,089.65 | 329,122,167.50
NET CURRENT ASSETS 428,773,791.97 | (58,795,018.10)
MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE n 24,770,167.00 24,701.993.00
(To Ine extent not wiitten off)
Profit & Loss Account 96,783,967.45 40,750,384.55
TOTALRS... 1,262,753,102.44 | 995,129.408.45
NOTES ON ACCOUNT 14 - -

As per our report of even date annexed.

FOR PANKAJ K. SHAH ASSOCIATES
Fisrm Reglsiration No, 107352W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(PANKAJ K. SHAR)
PROPRIETOR
M. No. 34603

PLACE : Ahmedabad
DATE ;03.09.2011

FOR Gl JARAT NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED

DIRECTOR

PLACE : Anmedabad
DATE :03.09.2011

DIRECTOR

|




CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011

Curtent Year Previous Year
Particulars Schedule -
(Rs.) _ (Rs.)
INCOME ;
Sales 625,985,534.25 61,812,380.00
Other Income 12 7.564,788.00 4,661,343.00
Increase / (Decrease) in Stock {1,534,082.00) 1,641,907.00
TOTALRS... 632,016,240.25 48,115,430.00
EXPENDITURE ; (
purchase 588,253,600.78 14,634,226.00
Administrative & Other Exps. 13 21,788,290.39 31,724,641.34
Finance Charges 23,325.749.00 19,269,846.00
Profit Petroleum to Govemnment 572.081.00 711,000.00
PSC Overheads 262,771.00 717.685.00
Depreciation Exp. 13,223,195.98 17,720,523.00
TOTALRS... 447,425,688.15 84,777.921.24
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX (15.409,447.90) (14,662,291.34)
Less : Prior Period Exp. 18,134,868.00 310,052.00
(33.544315.90)  (14,972,343.34)
LESS : PROVISION FOR TAXATION
-- Cument Tax 2,105,370.00 729,443.00
.. Deferred Tax Liability 383,897.00 (1,669,505.00)
2,489,267.00 (940,062.00)
PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAX (36.033,582.90) (16,032,281.34)
PROFIT/(LOSS) B/F {60,750,384.55) (44,718,103.21)
PROFIT/(LOSS) C/F TO BALANCE SHEET (96,783,967.45) (40,750,334.55)
EARNING PER SHARE (1.14) (0.68)
NOTES ON ACCOUNT 14

As per our report of even date annexed.

FOR PANKAJ K. SHAH ASSOCIATES
Firm Reglstration No. 107352W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(PANKAJ K. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
M. No. 34403

PLACE : Ahmedabad
DATE :03.09.2011

DIRECTOR

PLACE : Ahmedabad
DATE :03.09.2011

FOR GUJARAT NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED

DIRECTOR




COHNSOLDIATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3137 JAARCH 2011

Current Year

Previous Year

Place : Anmedabad
Date :03.09.2011

Piace : Ahmedabad
Date :03.09.2011

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVIFIES Rs. Rs.
ANET PROFIT AS PER PROFIT AND LOSS A/C (\5,407,447.90) -
ADJUSTMENT FOR-
DEPRECIATION 13,223,195.98 -
Exchange Gain \Foreign Currency Itern Translation difference Account (717.994.00) -
Adjustments due to consotidation 220.787.911.95 -
{PROFIT)/LOSS ON SALE OF INVESTMENT - -
Operating Profit/(Loss) belose woking capital changes 217,883,646.03 -
(INCREASE) DERCREASE IN DEBTORS ] - (55.208,190.49) -
(INCREASE)DECREASE IN LOANS 8ADVANCES (435,328,510.55) -
(INCREASE) DERCREASE IN INVENTORIES 1,534,081.00 -
INCREASE(DECREASE IN CREDATORS 43,714,717.33 -
Increase in Provisions (24,390,171.18) -
Cash generated from opesalions (449,678,073.89) -
TAX PAID -
[ A ] Net cash flow from opesating activities (251,794,407.88) -
Cash Elow from Investing aclivity
PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS (7.496,377.00) -
Decrease in WIP 10,642,758.00 -
SALE OF VEHICLE -
SALE OF INVESTMENT 20,700,000.00 =
Purchase of investment
DIVIDEND RECEIVED Lo
[ 8] Net Cash from investing activity 23,844,381.00 -
Cash Flow from Finance acliity
INCREASE IN SHARE CAPITAL 60,411,225.00 -
INCREASE IN SHARE PREMIUM 357,132,125.00 -
INCREASE IN UNSECURED LOAN (4,920,833.00) -
DECREASE IN UNSECURED LOAN (165,328,203.96} -
INCREASE IN PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENDITURE {68,174.00] -
[ C] Net Cash usedin financing activity 247,226,139.04 -
NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 19,278,112.18 -
OPENING CASH AND BANK BALANCE 10,340,500.40 -
CLOSING CASH AND BANK BALANCE 29,618,612.58 -
EOR PANKAJ K. SHAH ASSOCIATES FOR GUJARAT NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED
FIRM REGISTERATION NO. 107352_W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(PANKAIJ K. SHAH) DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
PROPRIETOR
M. No. 34403



SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS AS OHN 31ST MAKCH, 2011 :

SCHEDULE - 1 SHARE CAPITAL

Current Year Previous Year
Padiculars
(Rs.) (Rs.)
| PIT.
4,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 400,000,000.00 400,0C0,000.00
400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
1SSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP CAPIT,
3,87,51,645 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 387,516,450.00 244,663,600.00
(2.44,66,360 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid during Previous Tear)
PREFERENTIAL SHARE WARRANTS - 82,441,625.00
NIL Warrants {Previous year §571000 warrants of Rs. 35/- each, Paid up Rs. 8.75}
387,516,450.00 327,105,225.00
SCHEDULE - 2 RESERVE & SURPLUS
Sr. | Cunrent Year Previcus Year
Particulars
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 Revatuation Reserve 528,682.75 528,682.75
2 Share Premium 515.331,551.00 158,199,426.00
3 Captial Reserve 20.109.545.00 20,109,545.00
4 Reserve on Consolidation 1.810,415.95 -
537,780,194.70 178,837,853.75
SCHEDULE - 3 SECURED LOAN
Sr. . Cuirent Year Previous Year
Particulars
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 UTI Bank Cash Credit A/c 57,082.00 4,977.915.00
57,082.00 4,977,915.00
SCHEDULE - 4 UNSECURED LOAN ( FROM DIRECTOR, SHAREHOLDER AND RELATIVES)
Sr.
Padiculars Cumrent Year Previous Year
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
DIRECTOR, SHAREHOLDERS AND RELATIVES 303,300,802.74 268,629,031.70
Optionly Fully Convertible Debenture - 199.999,975.00
303,300,802.74  468,529,004.70




i

' SCHEDULE - § FIXED ASSETS

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
, o cormensn| o[ A T ReoR T e TSN T | e | saame | e
YEAR

Plant & Machinery 13,419,836.0Q 175.110.00 13,594.946.0C 4,219.710.00 1,219.524.5) 5,439.234.51 9.200,126.00 8.155.711.49
O..anm Premises 14,207,936.00 - 14,207.936.00 416,256.00 231,589.34 647,845.34 13,791,680.00 | 13.560.090.66
Building 874,784.00 - 874,784.00 363.317.00 44,276.00 407,593.00 511,467.00 467.191.00
Production Propartid  239.515255.00 7.093.21500 | 246.608.47000 | 38,481 ,208.00 11,280.054.00 | 49.761,262.00 [ 201 034,047.00 | 196.847,208.00
Cell Phone Instru. 114.354.00 - 114,354.00 16,999.00 17.621.00 3442000 97.355.00 79,734.00
Fumiture & Fixture 1,832,726.00 8.000.00 1,840,726.00 1,475,991.00 103,384.00 1,579.375.00 356,735.00 261,351.00
Office Equipment 994,627.00 123,879.00 1,118,506.00 238,778.00 66,188.31 304.766.31 75584700 . 213,539.49
Computer 428,432.00 96,173.00 524,805.00 182,870.00 49.270.76 232,140.76 245.762.00 292,664.24
Vehicles 1,790,008.00 - 1,790.008.00 971,703.00 211,288.06 1,182,991.06 818.305.00 607.016.94
Goodwill** 218,977.496.00 (218,977,496.00) 0.00 - - - 21 w.ﬁﬁﬁm.uo 0.00

492,155,654.00 (211,481,119.00) 280,674,535.00 | 46,346.832.00 13,223,195.98 | 59.590.027.98 445,788,822.00 | 221,084,507.02
Note : (™)

Difference of Liability over assets is considered as Goodwill

MR Gl 3 Dl




SCHEDULE - 6 INVESTMENTS (AT COST)

St. particulars Current Year Previous Year
icula
No. (Rs.) {Rs.)
LONG YERM INVESTMENTS
A) Equity Shares - Unquoted
1 Bagrecha Marketing Pvi. Lic. - 6,200,000.00
2 Bhumidev Credit Corporation Lid - 11,000,000.00
3 Jai Adhyashakti Marketing Pvi. Lid. ~ 7.,000,000.00
4 Jai Durga Tradelink Pvt. Ltd. - 9,000,000.00
B) INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDARY COMPANY
1 Sigma Oit & Gas Pvf. Lid. 10,290,000 154,350,000.00 154,350,000.00
(shares of Rs. 10/- each)
C) SHARE APPLICATION MONEY 12,500,000.00 -
164,850,000.00. 187,550,000.00
SCHEDULE - 7 SUNDRY DEBTORS (UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD)
Sr. . Cument Year Previous Year
Pariculars
No. (Rs.) . (Rs.)
A) More than Six months 51,970,650.00 40,775,310.00
)  Others 7510345549 31.090.605.00

127,074,105.49

71,845,915.00

SCHEDULE - 8 CASH & BANK BALANCE

Sr. Particulars Cumrent Year Previous Year
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 Cash on Hand 4,885,442.44 2,632,664.00
2 Balance with Schedule
In Current Account 20,880,563.14 3,636,189.75
In Fixed Deposits 3,852,607.00 4,071,647.00
29.618,612.58 10,340,500.75

SCHEDULE - 9 LOANS & ADVANCES

St Padiculars Cumrent Year Previous Year
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 Deposits 6,068,951.00 5.901,677.00
2 Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 512,754,885.55 113,024,518.00
3 Advance on Capital Account 875,000.00 875,000.00
4 Advance to Suppliers 94,248,702.00 59,934,955.00
5 Advance to Others 7.687,850.00 6,570,728.00

621,635,388.55

186,306,878.00
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SCHEDULE - 10 CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

S, Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
A) SUNDRY CREDITORS 334,233,203.33 290,518,486.00
334,233,203.33 290,518,484.00
B) ROVISIONS
1 Provisions 7.081,350.32 33,927,493.50
2 Provision for Income Tax 2,775,938.00 1,388,562.00
3 1DS Payable 5,743,598.00 3,287,626.00
15,600,886.32 38.,603,681.50
SCHEDULE - 11 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
Sr. Particulars Cumrent Year Previous Year
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 Preliminary Exp. 1,870,000.00 1.870,000.00
2 Public Issue Exp. 880,765.00 880,765.00
3 Pre-operative Exp. 19.242,910.00 19,242,910.00
4 De-merger £xp. 2,776,492.00 2,708,318.00
24,770,147.00 24,701,993.00

SCHEDULE - 12 OTHER INCOME

sr. Particulars Curreni Year Previous Year
No. (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 Interest Income 423.673.00 881,444.00
2 Rent Income - 280),324.00
3 Consultancy Income 1,393,501.00 1,000,000.00
4 Dividend Income - 4,760.00
§ Profit on Sale of Investment - 60,879.00
6 Other Income - Subsidaries 5,747,614.00 2,431,936.00
7,544,788.00 4.861,343.00




SCHEDULE - 13 ADMINISTRATIVE ¢ OTHER EXPENSES
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
| No. (Rs.) (Rs.)

1 Adverlisement exp, 54,732.80 148,269.00
2 Audit Fees 137.875.00 7.000.00
3 Bank Charges 5101.01 8,177.00
4 Books & Periodical Exp. - 768.00
5 Conveyance Exp. 22,908.00 16,601.00
6 Electricity Exp. - 165,614.00
7 FBT Exp. 414.00 -
8 Foreign Travelling Exp. 80,000.00° -
9 Insurance Exp. — 11,321.00
10 Income Tax Exp. 65,258.00 59.990.00
11 Inferest on TDS 86,162.00 1,376.00
12 Intemet Charges 3,145.00 43,870.00
13 Legal Exp. 146,671.00 7,405.00
14 Membership Fees - 63,996.00
15 Office Exp. 41,468.00 55,504.45
16 Postage, Courier, Xerox Exp. 43,840.00 21,096.00
17 Professional Fees 319.227.00 280,717.00
18 Repair & Maintenance (Building) — 24,300.00
19 Repair & Maintenance {others) 23,845.00 18,129.00
20 ROC Exp. 9,667.00 18,100.00
21 Salary & Bonus Exp. 1,013,760.00 506.352.00
22 Service Tax 16,275.83 -
23 Share Listing Fees 121,499.60) 172,134.00
24 Share Transfer Exp. 120,394.00 39,975.00
25 Staff Walfare Exp. 22,323.00
26 Stamp Duty 6,711.85 -
27 Srcmb‘wing Exp. 570.00 400.00
23 Stationery & Printing Exp. 150,032.0¢) 86,736.00
29 Telephone Exp. 63,613.32 87.231.80
30 Transaction Charges 16,779.65 -
31 Transportation Exp. 6,500.00 -
32 Traveling Exp. 55,585.00 25,509.00
33 Vehcile Petrol & Reparing Exp. 1,050.00 20,583.00
34 Website Designing Exp. 20,115.00 -
35 Administrative & Other Exp. - Subsidiaries 19,135,090.28 29,811,164.09

21,788,290.3¢

31,724,641.34




SCHEDULE: 14

Signlficant Accounting Policles and Noles forming part of Financial Statements

A. Significant Accounting Policies;

Basls of Preparation of Financlal Statements;

This financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) and mandatory accounting standards as specified in the Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, to the extent applicable and presentation requirements
of the Companies Act, 1956,

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated accounts have been prepared based on line-by-ine consolidation by
adding fogether the book values of fike ilems of assets, fiabilifies, income and expenses as

per the accounts of the parent company and its subsidiaries duly certified by the auditors of
the respective companies.

Inira-group balances, intra-group fransactions have been eliminated.

The Consolidated accounts have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for fike
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent
possible, in the same manner as the parent company's individual accounts.

The excess of cost of parent company's investments over parent company's portion of
equity in subsidiaries is freated as goodwill and in case where the parent company's share in
subsidiaries' equity is more than the cost of investment in subsidiaries, the excess is treated as
capitat reserve.,

Fixed Assefs

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. All costs,
including financing cost till cornmencement of commercial production are capitalised/ to
be capitalised. :

Depreciation & Depletion

Depreciation on fixed assets of holding company is charged on the Straight Line Method
and on subsidiary companies’ assets is provided on written down value method at the rates
and in the manner prescribed in Schedule -XIV to the Cornpanies Act, 1956,

No depreciation/depletion has been provided in the accounts of the Joint Ventures,
However the depreciation/depletion has been provided for by the Compeny in respect of
its participating interest.

The depletion on producing properties has been calculated and provided, using the unit of
production method as described in the Guidance Note on Accounting for Oil and Gas
Producing Activities issued by ICA, in proportion of oil and gas production achieved vis a vis
the proved and probable reserves considering the estimated future expenditure {reviewed
& revised) and other costs to be incurred on developing the reserves. Parg 50 of the
guidance note on Accounting for Oil and Gas producing activities under full cost method
states that “Proved Oil and Gas” reserves for calculating depletion comprise developed and

undeveloped oil and gas reserves estimated at the end of the period as increased by the
production during the period.

As Guidance Note is for “Proclucing Activities”, the company, keeping in mind the prudent
industry practice, considers the assels for depletion only once the commercial production is
commenced with the approval of the Management Committee as per the provisions of the
Procluction Sharing Contract (PSC). Till that time, neither the reserves are taken for depletion
nor are the assets with respect to the said PSC are capitalized.



PR vN

Inventories

Inventory of crude oil in Joint Ventures ore valued a; per Crude Off ioke and Sale
Agreement (COSA).

Revenue Recognition: -

All income and expenditure llerms having material bearing on the financial statements are
recognised on accrual basis,

Sales are recorded net of frade discount, rebates and VAT, In case of derivative fransactions
on MCX, the sales are shown net off of charges such as stamp duly, fransaction charges etc.

Company's share of Revenue from Joint Ventures is considerec on the basis of Accounts
submitted by Joint Ventures.

Sale of crude oil and gas produced from exploratory wells in progress is adjusted against
expenditure incured on such wells.

Profit Petroleum paid to MoPNG is subject to the approval of Director General of

Hyarocarbon (DGH) and ditference, if any. is accounted for in the period of settiement of
such differences.

Accounting for Oil and Gas Joinf Ventures

The company Follows Full Cost Method for accounting for its oil and gas activity and all costs
incumed in prospecting, acquisition, exploration and development of blocks are
accumulated considering the: country as a cost center. However as a matter of policy, the
company is wiiting off the baance of entire cost of the block which is permanently
abandoned, in the year of abandonment. All Oil and Gas Joint Ventures are in the nature
of Jointly Controlled Assets. Accordingly the financial statements of the Company reflect its
share of assels, abilities, income and expenditure of the Joint Venture operations which are
accounted on the basis of available information on line by line basis with similar iterns in the
Cempany's accounts to the extent of the participating interest ¢f the Company and also as
per the various joint venture agreements except in cases of abandonment, impairmens,
depletion and depreciation which are accounted as per the accounting policies of the
Company. The financial statements of the unincorporated joint ventures are prepared by
the respective Operators in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the respéctive
Production Sharing Contracts of the unincorporated joint ventures. Hence, ceriain
adjustments/disclosures required under the mandatory Accounting Standards and the
Companies Act, 1956 have been made in the financial statements of the Company only to
the extent of information available with the Company. Such information may pertain to
foreign exchange differences and details relating to fixed assets of respective
unincorporated Joint Ventures, information relating to micro, small and medium enterprises,
pariculars of expenditure in foreign currency, particulars of earnings in foreign cumency,
particulars of CIF value of imports, transactions with related parties, detdils of leases, details

of commitments and contingencies and information relating to consumption of stores and
spares, capital stock and driling tangibles.

Income Tax and Deferred Tax

Tax Expense comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax, Provision for Current Tax is made on
the basis of the assessable income at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment

years after consideration of the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 including
benefits, allowances and deductions admissible under the said Act.

Defered tax is recognized subject to consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax
assets, on timing differences being the difference between taxable incormes and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capatle of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods and is measured using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or

subsequently enacted up to balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet daie to assets realization.

The Defemred Tax Asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a
virtual certainty of its realization supported by convincing evidence.



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Foreign Currency Transactions

in transtating the financial statements of foreign entities for incorporation In the consolidated

financial statements, the aselr and liobilities ore fransiated at the exchange rates prevailing
at the date of Balance Sheet of the respective subsidiaries.

Impalrment

An assets is freated as impaired when the carrying cost of assefs exceeds lis recoverable
value. An impairment loss is charged 1o the Profit and Loss Account In the year in which ~
assets is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognizect in prior accounting period is
reversed if there has been change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after fax for the year
attributable to equity share holders of the company by the weighted average number of
equity shares issued during the year. Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing net
profit attributable to equity share holiders (after adjustment for diluted earnings) by weighted
average no. of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Provisions, Contingent Uabllities and Contingent Assefs

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of that obligation. Contingent Liabilities which are considered significant and
rnaterial by the company are disclosed in the Notes to Accounts. Contingent Assets are
neither recognized nor disclosed.

Cash flow statements

The Cash Flow statement is prepared by the “indirect method' set out in Accounting
Standcrd 3 on “cash Aow Statements" and presents the cash flow by cperating, investing
and financial activities of the company.

Cash and cash equivalents presented in the cash flow statements consist of ccsh on hand
and demand deposit with barks.

Investments :

Invesiments are valued at cost. However in case of subsidiary Company, the company has
capitalized interest on funds bomrowed for the acquisition of Long Term investment in
Heramec Oil & Gas Singapore Pte Limited fo the extent of Rs. 2,45,45,138 in contravention of
Accounting standard 16 on “Borowing Cosfs".

Employee Benefits (AS -15):

The company has made Provision for leave encashment and Gratuity. However, the same
are not certified by the report of an actuary as stated in Accounting Standard 15 on
Employee Benefits. In absence of acturial valuation report the effect of provision of the
employee benefits canno: be quantified as per Accounting Standard 1£ and to that extent
loss/Profit for the year and balance of liabiiities has been understated / overstated.

Amortization of Miscellaneous Expenditure:
Preliminary expenses and Pre-operative expenses has not been amortized.
Prior Period Adjustment :

Expenses and income pe:taining to eariier/previous years are accounted as prior period
items.

Segment Reporting:

The Company predominanily operates in a single segment namely “Oil & Gas" i.e. providing
services to companies in ol and gas exploraiion and extraction in one geographical
location and is primary basis for segment information which as per Accounting Standards 17
is considered as the only reportable business segment.



£. Hotes forming part of Consolidated Financlul ¢tatemonts

1. Description of the Business

Heramec Limlted [ the “Compariy”) has a lrvlian Project Office Reramec Lirrited -IPO and the
IPO Is reglstered at Hyderabad, Irkfia. The 1F0 has Bxgacation Gre production interest in Oil and
Gos business and has entered into urincorporated joint ventures for Zevelopment and
production of hydrocarbons in india.

2. Interest in Joint Ventures

The Indian Project office's cument proaucing and active Exploration & Development
activities relate to the following Fields:

AS AN OPERATOR(4 FIELDS) AS A NOHN CPERATOR (4 FIELDS)
“ Allora Field =3 Unawa FReld
£ Dhelasan Field <« Horth Balo: Feld
. < Kanawara Field < CB-ONN-2U04/1

>

North Kathana Feld CB-ONN-Z004/4
The unincorporated joint ventures relating to the above mentioned Fields were set up
under the respective Productfion Sharing Contracts (PSCs) entered into with the

Govermment of India. The details of the participating inferest as on March 31, 2011 are
set out below. :

! ) Participating |
Sl Field-Location joint Ventures Partners Inferest
No Status (%)

1 | Dholasan Field 1. Gujarat State Petroleum Corporction Lid. 70.00
Onshore
Developmeni 2. Heramec Limited (Operator) 30.00
100.00
2 | Kanawara Field | 1. Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation ttd. 70.00
Onshore
Development 2. Heramec tmited (Operator) 30.00
100.00
3 | North Kathana | 1. Gujarat State Pelfroleum Corporaiion Lid. 70.00
Field Onshore
Development 2. Heramec Umited (Operator) 30.00
100.00
4 | Allora Field | 1. Gujarat State Pefroleum Corporation Lid. 70.00

I Onshore :

Development 2. Heramec Limited (Operator) 30.00
100.0C
5 { Unawa Feld 1. Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Lid. 70.00
Onshore ( Operater|

Development 2. Herarnec Umited 30.00
100.00

6 | North Balol Feld | 1. Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd.
Onshore 2. Herarnec Limited 45.00
Development 3. Hindustan Oil Exploration Company 30.00
Umited (Operator) 25.00
100.00
7 | CB-ONN-2004/1 1. Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Ltd.{Operator) 50.00
Field  Onshore | 2. Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd. 40.00
Development 3. Heramec Limited 10.00
100.00
8 | CB-ONN-2004/4 1. Oil and Natural Gas Corporation (Operator) 50.00
Field Onshore | 2. Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd. 40.00
Development 3. Heramec Limited 10.00
100.00




In foking up lts share of balances of auuasts, liabilities, incorne and expenditure from the
unincorporated joint ventures as at Moreh 31, 2011 Heromec Limitea has applied lis
parliclpating inferest in 1he respective P3Cs'.

2.1 IV accounts of CB ONN 2004/01 and CB ONN 2004/04

The company has not received the Joint Venture accounts of CB ONN 2004/01 and CB ONN
2004/4 from the JV Partner, ORGC. In the absence of the same, the financial results of these
JV accounts could not be considered for accounting purposes at the Company level.

22 Of the above, é fields/blocks are in proguction, namely Unawa, North Balol, Dholasan, North
Kathana, Kanawara and Allorc, Net quantity of Company's interest (on gross basis) i proved
developed reserves Is as follows:

Proved Developed Proved Developed
Padiculars Reserves (OIl) (Million Reserves (Gas) (Million ,
i MT) Cublc Meter)
T
; ) Beginning of the Period ~ ) 7.72 409.46 |
: Recoverable Reserves 1.54 11672
i. Additions ] -
: Deletions . ) l N
Production 001 21.42
Closing Batance for the year
Ended on 31.03.2011 1.53 95.30

The Company's share of reserve as on 30" June, 2008 has been considered on the basis of
!he “Reserve" cerfification provided by M/s. Gaffney, Cline & Associates.

23 The financial statements of the Company reflect its share of Assets, Liabilities, Income and
Expenditure of the Joint Venture operations which are accounted on a line to line basis with
similar items in the Company's accounts to the extent of participating interest of the
company as per the various joint venture agreements, in compliance of AS-27. The income
and expenditure from Joint Veniures are disclosed separately in the Profit and Loss Account.
The summary of the Company's share in Assets & Liabilifies of Jeint Ventures are as follow:

;
|
z

. {Rs.Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31-03-2011 AS AT 31-03-2010 !
Fixed Assets 529631 - 4,856.08 |
Cumrent Assets 425.36 232.76
Current Liabilifies 2809.39 | 241.72

24 The Profit and Loss Account of the Company includes its share in Profit or Loss

pertaining to the respective Joint Ventures. The summary of Profit and Loss Account for the
year ended 31# March 2011 and 31 March 2010 is given as under:

(Rs in Lakhs]

2010-11 2009-10 B
Aggregate of Heramec's Aggregate of Heramec's

: all JVs Share aoll Jvs Share

. INCOME

‘ Sale of Crude Oil 762.00 228.60 5246.80 158.04
Sale of Gas 913.90 27417 1,232.13 369.04
sludge Sales - - 303.50 91 oi‘
Increase/(Decrease) in }
Stock i 2.03 0.41 1.57 0.47




4.

2010-11 i 2009-10 ]
Aggregate of Heramec's Aggregate of Heramec's

all JVs | Share all JVs Share

Other Income 554 ] 1.4 0.13 0.04
T
Tolal 1,681.79 | 504.54 2,062.13 618.64
EXPENDITURE
Production Expenses 471.53 141.46 434.63 1.30.39
Administrative exp. 85550 256.74 541.03 1462.31
Total Expenditure before
Depreciation 1,327.33 398.20 975.66 292.70
PROFIT BEFORE
DEPRECIATION 354.46 106.34 1086.47 325.94
Deferred Tax
{Rs.in Lakhs) _
For the year As on
As on 31- 2010-11 31-March-

Padiculars March-2010 2011
Deferred Tax Liabllity
(a) On excess of WDV as per Books
over WDV as per 1.1, 155.80 3.84 158.64
(B) Prior Period Expenses - 181.35 181.35
Tolal (A} 155.80 184.19 340.99
Delerred Tax Asset
(a) On excess of WDV as per |.T. over
WDV as per Book Value. - - -
{to) Others - -
Total (B] N - -
Net Deffered Tax Uability (A-8) 155.80 184.19 340.9¢

Related Party Transactions:

a. Names of related parties and description of relationship:

(i) Holding Company

Gujarat Natural Resources Ltd

(i) { Subsidiaries

Sigma QOil & Gas Private Lid

(i} | Associates’

1. Hermac Limited

2.Alkor Technologies Lid

3.Goras Infrastructure Pvt Ltd

4.Gorlas Techno space Ltd

5.Gorlas Construction Pvt Ltd

6 Lesha Industries Ltd .

7 Shree Ghantakama Rolling Mills Pvt. Ltd.
8 SRPL Dewvelopers Pvt. Lid.

Pravinbhai Trivedi
Hariyant C. Shelat

(ii) | Enterprises where key managerial NIL
Personnel exercise significant influence

{iv) | Key Management Personnel / Directors 1. Ashok C. Shah
2. Shdlin A. Shah
3. Malav Mehta
4. llesh Shah
5.
6.
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b. Transaction for the yeor encied Mo 31 20

[ Pariculars

I FY 2010-11 ;

. 4 3. :

Purchases/Services I '
1.Holding Company | 1£,37,0%2"

2.Associates ; .

3XKey Management Personnel
4Enterpises  where Key (Acnagerial
personnel exercise significant influence.
SALES
1.Holding Company

| 2.Subsidiary

3. Associates

4
|
i
!
‘,

4.Key Management Personnel 1 -

X
I
I
1

Advances taken:

1.Holding Company

2.Subsldiary

3.Associates

4 Enterprises  where Key Manageral ‘l
personnel exercise significant influence.
Otherincome: 4“'
1.Subsidiary {

| 2.Enterprises where Key Managerial ! -
| personnel exercise significant irfluence. |

AL

2.96,59.55

["Advances given/ (Repaid)
1. Holding Company ‘ -
. Associates i 609.¢°
. Key Manoagement Personnel “\
. Enterprises  where key managerial | -
personnel exercise significant influence.
‘T(emuneralion:
1. Key Management Personnel
\kExpenditure (Rent):

i

~wWwN

5559335 i

1 1. Subsidiary )
b2 Enterprises where Key Managerial
| personnel exercise significant
\ influence.
3. Key Managerial personnel.
Outstanding balance as at the Year end
1. Amounts Payable
q)Subsidiaries
b)Associctes
clEnterprises  Where Key Managerial
- personnel exercise significant influence.
2. Amounts Receivable
a)Holding Company
bjsubsidiary : - )
c)Associates 4,50,65.761 8,32,10,051
dikey Management Personnel exercise \ \ -
significant influence
*including Services Tax

\

26,22,72.294 \ 23,30,13.779

16,00.000 3,10,00.000

27.56.588 27,20,000

information pursuant to paragraph 3.4-8, C. D of part Il of Schedule Vi to the Companies
Act, 1956 is given as undef.

Rs in Lakhs
:’ PARTICULARS 2010-11 [ 200§-10 |
w) pPayment to Auditors
i) Audit Fees

2.65 170
iiy Other services -

'}_@) Managerial Remuneration
I"(C Expenditure in Foreign Currency:
t_.___
i) Interest

il
E




i

__PARTICULARS

. i 20101 2009-10
ii) Services N ‘, - 47
i) Others ﬁl - X
! v) Totals o ’ l ~ 417 ]

The Company i not a manufacturing compon
engaged in the prospecting, exploring and prod
below as required under lterns 4-C and 4-D of
1956 represents the Compeny's
previous year.,

(A

Sales Turnover

y but is a partner in various consorfiums
ucing of oil and gas. The infarmation given
pan Il of Schedule Vi to the Companies Act,
share in the joint ventures. Figures in bracket relates to

Description Unit Quantity Value (Rs.) (In Lakhs)

Crud_e Oil MBBLs 6848  (6.066) 228 60 {160.59)

Natural Gas MM3 4,426.03 [5485.858) 27417 (356.49)
] Sludge Oil MM3 Nif (0.64¢4) Nil (?1.05)

*Figures in brackets relate to previous year.

1.2. Opening and Closing Stock of Goods Prouuced & Tiuded

Description Unit Quantity Value (Rs.I1 Lakhs)
Opening Stock

Crude Qil MBELs 0.41 {0.48) 219 (1.72)
Natural Gas MM3 - -
Sludge Qil MM3 - -
Closing Stock

Crude Oil MBELs 0.38 (0.41) 2.80(2.19)
Natural Gas MM3 - -
Sludge Oil MM3 - -

*Figures in brackets relate to previous year,

1.3. Llicensed Capacity, Instalied Capacity and Actual Produciion

Licensed Iastalled
Capacity Per | Capacity Per Actual Production for the
Description Unit Annum Annum Yea’®
Crude Qil MBBLs N.A. N.A. 8.0831  {7.00)
Natural Gas | MM3 N.A N.A 4,426.30 (5485.00)
Sludge Qi MM3 N.A. N.A, -
*Excludes intemal consumpticn & normal 1oss.
*Figures in brackets relate to previous year.
1.4. Purchases
. Value
Description Unit Quantity (Rs.In Liakhs)
Crude Oil MBBL - {-] /(1)
Natural Oil MM3 - {-) /(=)
Sludge QOil MM3 - {-) /[

*Figures in brackets relate to previous year,
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Contingent Liabllities:

a. Bank Guarantees given in favour of Director General of Hydrocarbon, (DGH) New Delhi,
india by the company and outstanding as on tiarch 31, 2011 amounting to USD
8,05,009 equivalent to Rs. 3,60,00,000/-. (Previous year: US Dcliars 7,91,205 equivalent to
Rs. 3,57,15,000/-). These gucraritees represent the share of Heramec Lid in respect of the
tolal estimated annual expenciture as per Approved Work Program in the contract area
during the development phase of the existing disgoveries.

b. The company's Indian Project Office has given a corporate guarantee to a focal
Bank (Axis Bank Lid) for INR Rs. 360 Lakhs equivalent to USD 8,05,009 (Previous year :
Rs. 400 Lakhs equivalent to USD 8,86,132) towards Facilities for Bank Gucirantees and
Cash Credit sanctioned to the Company.

sr.No: | Particulars of Disclosure Amount of Contingent Liability
In USD In INR {In Lakhs)
1 Balance as at April 1, 2010 8.86,132 400
2 Additions during the year - -
3 Less: Reduction during the year 81,123 -
Balance as at March 31, 2011 8,05,009 360

in case of balances of Joint Veniure parfies, for cash call and other transactions and also in
case of balances of other parties i.e. Debtors, Creditors, Loans and Advances, the company
is in the process of reconciling with the parties. Adjusiments, if any, will be accounted on
reconciliation/settiement of the: scme.

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for in the Accounts {riet of advances) NIL

sundry debtors over six months included Rs. 260.46 lacs non-performing in nature. In the
opinion of the Directors, they are good and recoverable. The Directors are hopeful of
getting recoveries in the next vear as the market condifions are not favourable. However in
the opinion of the Auditors, it shcll be prudent to identity the same as doubtful of recovery
requiring adequate provision. it has been explained that the management of the company
is pursuing recoveries and actual losses, if any, shall be adjusted as and when arises.

In opinion of the management of the company, all loans, advances and deposits are
recoverable in nature for which no provision is required. However in the opinion of the
Auditors, it shall be prudent to make sufficient provision for such non performing assets
amounting to Rs. 136.45 lacs which are outstanding since long.

in the opinion of the Directors, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of
the value stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business and provision for all known and

determined liabilities (except wherever otherwise stated)are adequate and not in excess of
the amount reasonably necessary.

Balances under Sundry Debtors, Sundry Credifors, Loans & Advance; are subject to
confimation and reconciliation with the respective parties/ concerns. Neczassary adjustment
if any, thereon having an importance of revenue nature, will be made ir the year of such
confirmation / reconciliation.

The company has not received any Memorandum (as required to be filed by the suppliers
with the notified authority under the Micro, Smali and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
2006) claiming their status as micro, small and medium enterprise as on the Balance Sheet

date. Consequently, the amcunt payable to micro, small and medium entarprises during the
year Rs. Nil (Previous year Nil).

Previous year's figures have been re-grouped/reclassified or rearanged wnerever necessary
to make them comparable with those of curent year.



16. Prior Perlod Expenses:

The details of Prior Period iterns, Income / Experces (nef) included in profit and loss account is as

under:
{Amountin Rs.)
Particulars Year ended 31 Year ended 31
March, 2011 " March, 2010
Deferred Tax Liability 18,134,848
Total | ’ 18,134,848

17 Earning per share (EPS) :

Sr. | Particulars 2010-2011 2009-2010 |
No.
a) Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax available for Equity Shareholders (Rupees) (36033533) (16032281)
b) Weighted average number of Shares at beginning 31609032 24466360

! c) Basic and Diluted Eaming per Share (Rupees) (1.14; (0.64)

Signature to Schedule 1to 14

As per our report of even date.

FOR PANKAJ K. SHAH ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration No. 107352W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Pankaj K. Shah
Proprietor
M. No. 34403

Place : Anmedabad
Date : 03.09.2011

For and on Behalf of the Bocird of Directors

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

Place : Ahmedabad

Date :03.09.2011



— - g

TP SO SR

:
1
é
§
]
¥
Ed

iniormation 1o Part IV of Schedule Vi of the Cornponies Act, 1956
8ALANCESHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE.

I. Registration Details

Registration No. -0 16158 State Code . D4
Balance Sheet Date : 31.03.20110

Il. Capital raised during the year
Public Issue : - Rignt lssue L=

Bonus lssue ) private Placement © Rs. 604.11 lacs

[N Posltion of Mobllisation and Deployment of Funds (Rs. In *000)

Total Liobilifies : 126275310 Total Assets . 126275310
sources of funds Application of Funds
Paid up Capital : 387516.45 Net Fixed Assets . 54557517
Share App. Money : - Investments 166850.00
Reserves & Surpius : 537780.20 Net Current Assets : 428773.79
Secured Loans : 57.0¢ Misc Expenditure . 2477017
Unsecured Loans : 303300.80 Accumulated Loss : 9678397
Defeﬁed Tax Liabilities ! 34098.57
\"
pedormance of Company
Turnover Total : 632016.24 Expenditure . 647425.69
Profit/(Loss) before Tax @ {15409.45) Profit/(Loss) afterTax - {36033.58)
Eaming per Share isRs. (1.14) Dividend Rate % : -
V. Generic Name of Three Principal Products/Services of Company (as per monetary terms)
Product Description

i) Qil & Gas Sector

Signalture fo schedule 1to 14

As per our report of even date.

FOR PANKAJ K. SHAH ASSOCIATES For and on Behalt of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No. 107352W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Pankaj K. Shah DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Proprietor

M. No. 34603

Place : Ahmedabad Piace : Ahmedabad

Date : 03.09.2011 Date :03.09.2011



GUJARAT NATURAL RESOURCES UMITED
Regd.Office: 8, Sigma Corporate, Nr. Mann Party Party Piot, S. G. Highway,
Ahmedabad - 300 057.

ATTENDANCE SLIF

Name of the attending Member/Proxy :

Member’s Folio No./Client ID

No. of Shares held

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 20th Annual General Meeting held on 30t

September 2011 at 8, Sigma Corporate, Nr. Mann Party Party Plot, S. G. Highway,
Ahmedabad - 300 059. at 10.00 a.m.

Signature of the Attending Member/Proxy

Notes: 1. Share holder/Proxy holder wishing to atfend the meeting must bring the
attendance slip to the Meeting and hand it over at the enrance duly
signed.

2. Share holder/Proxy holder desiring to atiend the meeting should bring

his/her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the meeting

Tear Here

GUJARAT NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED
Regd.Office: 8, Sigma Corporate, Nr. Mann Party Party Plot, 3. G. Highvay,
Ahmedabad - 300 959.

PROXY FORM,
I/We of in the district of
being a member/members of the Company, heretyy appoint
of in faiing him/her
of as my/our Proxy to

attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the
Company to be held on 30t September, 2011 at 10.00 a.m. or any adjournment thereof.

Signed this _____day of 2011.

Affix Signature

Reference Folio No. Revenue Stamp

This form is to be used in favour of/against* the resolution. Unless otherwise infroduced, the
Proxy will act as he thinks fit. .

* Strike out whiéhever is not desired.



—

©)

K-POST

oy

i

To,

If undelivered please return to :
GUJARAT NATURAL RESOQURCES LIMITED
. Sigma Corporate. Nr. Mann Party Plot, S. G. Highway,

Ahmedabad 380 058.




